
 

 

 
Agenda compiled by: 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
 

 
John Grieve 
 
Tel No: 0113 224 3836 

 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 
A 

 

 

 

SCHOOL ORGANISATION ADVISORY BOARD 
 

 
Meeting to be held in the Priestley Room, St George House on 

Thursday, 21st March, 2013 at 1.30 pm 
 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
DIOCESAN BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR THE 
DIOCESE OF THE CHURCH OF ENGLAND 

 
Clive Sedgewick 

 
 

ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH DIOCESE 
 

Angela Cox 
 
 

SCHOOLS GROUP 
 

David Roundtree -  Headteacher 
Vacancy 
Vacancy 

 
 

FURTHER /HIGHER EDUCATION ESTABLISHMENT GROUP 
 

Vacancy 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

 
 

SCHOOL ORGANISATION ADVISORY BOARD (LEEDS) 
 
 

PURPOSE OF THE BOARD 
 
 
 
Leeds City Council as the Local Authority has responsibility to make decisions in relation 
to certain school organisation statutory proposals. 
 
At the request of the Authority the School Organisation Advisory Board, made up of 
representatives from the area’s education community, has been set up in order to 
consider and make recommendations to the Authority in relation to school organisation 
proposals:- 
 

• Where objections have been submitted 

• As otherwise requested by the Authority 
 
 
In making recommendations the Board will have regard to relevant statues. Statutory 
Regulations and Guidance 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

C 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  ELECTION OF CHAIR 
 
To seek nominations for the position of Chair and 
also the Vice Chair. 
 
 

 

2   
 

  APOLOGIES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 
 

 

3   
 

  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
To note any declarations of interest. 
 
 

 



 

 
D 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

4   
 

Hyde Park 
and 
Woodhouse; 
Middleton 
Park; Otley 
and Yeadon 

 REPORT ON STATUTORY PROPOSALS TO 
EXPAND THE PRIMARY PROVISION AT LITTLE 
LONDON COMMUNITY SCHOOL, SHARP LANE 
PRIMARY SCHOOL AND RUFFORD PARK 
PRIMARY SCHOOL FROM SEPTEMBER 2014 
 
To consider a report by the Legal Advisor to the 
School Organisation Advisory Board, which 
explains the role of the Board in considering 
objections to the expansion proposals, and to 
make a recommendation to the Executive Board to 
assist the Executive Board in reaching a decision 
on the proposals. 
 
The proposals subject of the expansion 
programme are: 
 

• To expand the physical capacity of 
Little London Community Primary 
School from 210 to 630 pupils, with an 
admission number increasing from 30 
to 90 with effect from September 2014 
on the adjacent site at Oatland Green 
(There was one objection to the 
proposal) 

To expand the physical capacity of 
Rufford Park Primary School from 210 
to 315 pupils, with an admission 
number increasing from 30 to 45 with 
effect from September 2014 on its 
existing site (There was one objection 
to the proposal) 

• To expand the physical capacity of 
Sharp Lane Primary School from 420 
to 630 pupils, with an admission 
number increasing from 60 to 90 with 
effect from September 2014 on its 
existing site. (There was one objection 
to the proposal) 

 
 
(Report attached) 

 

 
 

1 - 70 



 

 
E 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

5   
 

  FUTURE BUSINESS 
 
To identify future business for the Advisory Board. 
(If any) 
 
 

 

6   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
To identify a date and time for the next meeting of 
the Board (If appropriate)  
 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Report of the School Organisation Advisory Board 
 
 
Date:  14 March 2013  
 
Subject:  Report on Statutory Proposals to expand the primary provision at Little 
London Community Primary School, Sharp Lane Primary School and Rufford Park 
Primary School from September 2014. 
 

        
  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1.0 Purpose of This Report 

 
To explain to the Board the role of the Board in considering the objections to these 
proposals and making recommendations to the Executive Board to assist the 
Executive Board in reaching a decision in relation to the proposals. 

 
2.0 Background Information 

The public consultation was held from 10 September to 19 October 2012 and 
responses to the consultation were considered at the Council’s Executive Board on 12 
December 2012 and permission to proceed to statutory notice was given. The 
statutory notice for the three proposals was published on 8 February 2013 and 
expired on 8 March 2013. 

3.0 Changes to Primary Provision at Little London Community Primary School 
 
To expand the physical capacity of Little London Community Primary School from 210 
to 630 pupils, with an admission number increasing from 30 to 90 with effect from 
September 2014 on the adjacent site at Oatland Green. There was one objection to 
this proposal. 

  
 
 

Specific Implications For:  
 

Equality and Diversity 
  
Community Cohesion 
 
Narrowing the Gap  
 

Electoral Wards Affected:  

 
 

N/A 

Originator: Anne Oldroyd 
Legal Advisor to SOAB 
Tel:  0113 3951927             
  

 

 

 

Delegated Executive 
Function available 
for Call In 

 

Council 
Function 

Delegated Executive 
Function not available for 
Call In Details set out in the 
report 

   

                Ward Members consulted 
                (referred to in report) 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



4.0 Changes to Primary Provision at Rufford Park Primary School  

To expand the physical capacity of Rufford Park Primary School from 210 to 315 
pupils, with an admission number increasing from 30 to 45 with effect from September 
2014 on its existing site. There was one objection to this proposal. 

5.0 Changes to Primary Provision at Sharp Lane Primary School 

To expand the physical capacity of Sharp Lane Primary School from 420 to 630 
pupils, with an admission number increasing from 60 to 90 with effect from September 
2014 on its existing site. There was one objection received in relation to this proposal. 

 

These three proposals are now submitted to the Board to consider the proposals and 
the objections received and to make recommendations to the Executive Board. 

 
 
Members of the Board will have the following documents to consider which are 
attached to this report:  
 
Documents submitted by Children’s Services in support of the proposals; 

 Copies of the responses received. 
  
 
 
3.0 Recommendations 

 
The Board is asked to consider the proposals and consider the written objections and 
any verbal objections made at the meeting of the Board and to make 
recommendations with reasons for consideration by the Executive Board. 

 
 
 

Page 2



 

 

Report of Capacity Planning and Sufficiency 

Report to School Organisation Advisory Board 

Date: 21st March 2013 

Subject: Outcome of statutory notices for the expansion of primary provision in 
2014  

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Hyde Park and Woodhouse, Otley and 
Yeadon, Middleton Park 

  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Executive Summary  

1. Leeds City Council has a statutory duty to ensure sufficiency of school places. In 
response to rising birth rates, it has implemented a number of proposals for expansion 
of primary provision in order to meet this duty, and continues to bring forward further 
proposals. Such changes require a statutory process, which involves first a public 
consultation, and then a statutory notice period, both of which allow for representations 
to be made from stakeholders.  

2. At its meeting on 12 December 2012, the Executive Board considered a report on the 
outcome of consultation on proposals to expand Little London Community Primary 
School, Rufford Park Primary School, Sharp Lane Primary School and Tranmere Park 
Primary School, and gave permission to publish statutory notices in respect of Little 
London, Rufford Park and Sharp Lane.  The notices were published on 8 February 
2013 and expired on 8 March 2013.  Five representations were received, one objection 
to the expansion of Sharp Lane, one objection to the expansion of Rufford Park, one 
objection to the expansion of Little London and two letters of support were received, 
one each in relation to Little London and Rufford Park.  Under the Education and 
Inspections Act 2006 a final decision must be made within two months of expiry of the 
notices, or be referred to the School’s Adjudicator for a decision. Any significant 
change to the proposal at this stage would require the proposal to be rejected, and 
fresh consultation to begin, precluding the delivery of places for 2014.  

 Report author:  Viv Buckland  

Tel:  2475924 

Page 3



 

 

3. Leeds City Council’s Executive Board is the decision maker for proposals relating to 
school organisation. It has set up the School Organisation Advisory Board (SOAB) to 
consider proposals and make recommendations when objections to a statutory notice 
are received.  Children’s Services believe that the issues raised throughout the 
consultation process do not present insurmountable barriers and that these can be 
addressed. Children’s Services asks that SOAB considers the issues raised and 
recommends to Executive Board that these proposals be approved.    

Page 4



 

 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 This report describes the representations made to the statutory notices for the 
three proposals, and asks SOAB to consider these responses and make a 
recommendation to Executive Board on a final decision on these proposals.  

2 Background information 

2.1 The proposals were brought forward as part of a programme of expansions of 
primary provision to ensure the authority meets its legal duty to secure sufficient 
school places. The proposals are: 

• To expand the physical capacity of Little London Community Primary School 
from 210 to 630 pupils, with an admission number increasing from 30 to 90 
with effect from September 2014 on the adjacent site at Oatland Green; 

• To expand the physical capacity of Rufford Park Primary School from 210 to 
315 pupils, with an admission number increasing from 30 to 45 with effect from 
September 2014 on its existing site; 

• To expand the physical capacity of Sharp Lane Primary School from 420 to 
630 pupils, with an admission number increasing from 60 to 90 with effect from 
September 2014 on its existing site. 

2.2 The public consultation was held from 10 September to 19 October 2012 and 
responses to this consultation were considered at the Council’s Executive Board 
on 12 December 2012 and permission to proceed to statutory notice was given.  A 
fourth proposal to expand Tranmere Park Primary School was also part of this 
consultation, however, this proposal was stopped to allow officers to carry out 
further work in this area.  The statutory notice for the remaining three proposals 
was published on 8 February 2013 and expired on 8 March 2013. 

3 Main issues 

3.1 Five representations were received, one objection to the expansion of Sharp 
Lane, one objection to the expansion of Rufford Park, one objection to the 
expansion of Little London and two letters of support were received, one each in 
relation to Little London and Rufford Park.  A summary of the issues raised in 
objection are contained in the following paragraphs. Copies of the representations 
are enclosed with this report, and can also be found at www.leeds.gov.uk.  
Previous Executive Board reports can be found at 
http://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=102&Year=0.  

3.2 Proposal One: Expansion of Little London Community Primary School from 
210 to 630 pupils, with an admission number increasing from 30 to 90 with effect 
from September 2014. 1 representation was received in support and 1 against. 
The governing body reaffirmed their support for the proposal.  

Page 5



 

 

3.3 Concern: that in principle schools of over 600 pupils are wrong, particularly 
in areas of social disadvantage and that the needs of pupils should be put 
first rather than avoiding the need to go out to tender for a new school. 

3.4 Response: Little London Community Primary School is a successful primary 
school.  There are many examples of successful 3 form entry primary schools 
across the country, including those in areas of disadvantage. Leeds has several 3 
form entry primary schools, including at least one currently rated as outstanding 
by Ofsted - Westerton Primary School in the south of the city.  

3.5 Research indicates that size is not the determining factor as regards to those 
schools which are successful but that the quality of teaching and learning and the 
quality of leadership and management are the key drivers for success. Little 
London Community Primary School benefits from both of these. 

3.6 Larger schools can offer a greater range of activities, staff expertise and career 
development for staff. One respondent noted during the consultation phase that 
the creation of a larger school was a positive benefit where it enabled whole local 
communities remain together. 

3.7 One respondent during the representation phase commented in support of the 
proposal emphasising the many benefits to the community from the expansion of 
the school including employment opportunities, regeneration of the area as well 
as the creation of additional places for children at a local, popular and successful 
school.   

3.8 The opportunity to expand Little London Community Primary was not taken by the 
Local Authority in order to avoid opening a new school. The proposal to expand a 
local successful primary school was brought forward to meet rising demographics 
in the area and at the same time recognising the regeneration requirements for 
the area adjacent to the school known as the ‘community hub, including the 
shops, a housing office, play space and a community centre.  The community hub 
project seeks to maintain and improve community facilities in the locality and 
explore how the local retail offer can be refreshed and improved.  

3.9 Proposal Two: Expansion of Rufford Park Primary School from 210 to 315 
pupils, with an admission number increasing from 30 to 45 with effect from 
September 2014.  2 representations were received, 1 in support and 1 against. 
The governing body confirmed that they welcomed and supported the proposed 
school expansion to accommodate the growing number of primary school aged 
children in the area.  

3.10 Whilst a high percentage of children attending Rufford Park Primary School walk 
to school (around 70%), the governing body acknowledged the concerns of 
residents expressed at the public meeting in October 2012 relating to increased 
nuisance from traffic in Rufford Avenue and requested that officers from Highways  
take note of these concerns and devise solutions to minimise this nuisance.   

3.11 Highways colleagues have indicated that initial measures would include a 20mph 
speed limit on Rufford Avenue and other adjacent roads to the school including 
Henshaw Avenue and Henshaw Oval. These would probably require physical 

Page 6



 

 

traffic calming measures within the 20mph areas; and amendments, where 
necessary of existing Traffic Regulation Orders and the possible promotion of new 
Traffic Regulation Orders 

3.12 Traffic and Highways issues would be considered as part of the planning process 
should the proposal move forward. Any recommendations from Highways would 
need to be addressed in the final design solution. 

3.13 Concern: that in principle one and half form entry schools are wrong, that 
they cause the need for mixed age classes making the curriculum harder to 
deliver.  

3.14 Response: There are 11 good and 1 outstanding 1.5 FE primary schools in Leeds. 
Whilst the expansion would lead to mixed aged teaching, the school is confident 
that this would be well managed.  The proposal was put forward by the school to 
meet the need for rising demographics in the area closest to the school, in the 
knowledge that it would expand the school from 1 to 1.5 form entry and create 
mixed age classes.  

3.15 Larger schools can offer other benefits such as wider range of staff expertise, 
increased curricular and extra curricular activities, flexibility in managing classes 
and greater staff development.   

3.16 Proposal Three:   Expansion of Sharp Lane Primary School from 420 to 630 
pupils, with an admission number increasing from 60 to 90 with effect from 
September 2014.  1 representation was received. The governing body put in 
writing their request that issues relating to the expansion of the school, namely 
relating to the field adjoining the school, road safety and the new school build 
were fully considered during the decision making process and these are detailed 
below. It should be noted that design work commences at risk in the case of all 
proposals to ensure that a project can be delivered at the school but that the 
detailed design work and planning approvals cannot be sought until the decision 
is taken to expand the school.   

3.17 Issues relating to the acquisition by the school of the field adjoining the 
school.  Concern was expressed that the field would not be acquired providing 
secure access to the additional play space required due to the expansion of the 
school build on the school site.   

3.18 Response: The inclusion of the field within the secure school site is a core 
element of the project brief. The field is owned by the Council and currently vested 
with Parks and Countryside.  The process of formally transferring responsibility for 
the maintenance and management of the field such that it becomes part of the 
school site is underway and the LA remains committed to ensuring the successful 
completion of this process.  The LA recognises that the support of the governing 
body is conditional upon the acquisition of the field and the development of a 
whole school building solution. 

3.19 Issues relating to road safety. Concern was expressed that existing traffic 
conditions at the beginning and end of the school day would be exacerbated by 
the increase in pupil numbers. In addition concern was expressed that there 

Page 7



 

 

would also be increased traffic in the vicinity of the school due to the planned 
Asda Superstore adjacent to the school site.    

3.20 Response: Whilst it is customary for the off site design works to commence after 
planning approval has been sought, in this case colleagues in the Highways 
Design deptartment have been engaged at a early stage in order that a highways 
design and building design may be submitted at the same stage, whilst 
acknowledging that the decision has not yet been taken to expand the school.   It 
is expected that the planning application submitted for the school expansion 
project will include details of off-site highways work and that any planning 
approval will be conditional upon this work being completed.  This element of the 
design will take into consideration developments in the local area and their impact 
on the local road network. 

3.21 Issues relating to the new school build. Governors expressed concern that the 
building design may compromise the existing provision, and that temporary 
accommodation would be provided rather than permanent accommodation due to 
financial constraints. The governing body expressed the view that they had not 
been sufficiently involved in the design process for the new school.   

3.22 Response: In response to the issues raised by the governing body, regular 
design team meetings have been arranged with the school to provide updates on 
key issues e.g. the building design, highways issues, access to the field.  Whilst 
the design process has not been concluded at this stage, options under 
consideration do not include a series of stand alone modular buildings.  The 
school will be involved in the sign off of all stages of the design and Children’s 
Services will ensure that no key design decisions are made without full 
consultation with the school. 

4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 The consultation and statutory notices have been managed in accordance with all 
relevant legislation and local good practice.  Ward members were formally 
consulted at the public consultation stage and they have indicated their support 
for the expansions. 

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.2 The EDCI impact assessments have been completed and are available on 
request from the Capacity Planning and Sufficiency Team. 

4.3 Council policies and City Priorities 

4.3.3 These proposals have been brought forward to meet the Council’s statutory duty 
to secure sufficient school places. By providing places close to where children 
live, these proposals improve accessibility of local and desirable schools, thereby 
reducing the risk of non attendance and reducing the length of the journey to 
school.   

4.4 Resources and value for money  

Page 8



 

 

4.4.4 The estimated cost of delivery is £9.4 million which will be funded from the 
education capital programme. The funding provides additional accommodation on 
each school site for the increased number of pupils. Where the school buildings 
are not all available until September 2014, solutions will be agreed with the 
schools to deliver the additional places until all the new accommodation is 
delivered.  

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 Leeds City Council’s Executive Board is the decision maker for proposals relating 
to school organisation. It has set up the School Organisation Advisory Board 
(SOAB) to consider proposals and make recommendations when objections to a 
statutory notice are received.  

4.5.2 Under the Education and Inspections Act 2006 a decision must be made within 
two months of expiry of the notices, or the matter will be referred to the school’s 
adjudicator for a decision. The decision maker can in each case:  

• Reject the proposal 
• Accept the proposal 
• Accept the proposal with a minor modification e.g. change of implementation 
date 

• Approve the proposals subject to them meeting a certain condition e.g. grant of 
planning permission 

4.5.3 The decision maker must give reasons for the decision irrespective of whether the 
proposals are rejected or approved indicating the main factors/criteria for the 
decision. SOAB should therefore provide appropriate comment with their 
recommendations. If the decision maker does not make a decision on the 
proposals within 2 months of the end of the statutory notice, the Authority must 
within one week refer the proposals to the Schools Adjudicator for a decision. 

4.5.4 Any significant modification to a proposal would require fresh consultation, and 
prevent places being realised for 2014. 

5 Conclusions 

5.1 These proposals are required to ensure the authority meets its legal requirements 
to ensure sufficiency of primary provision for September 2014. There is evidence 
of local need for these places, and they offer choice and diversity to parents. Any 
significant change to the proposals at this stage would mean alternative solutions 
would not be secured in time for September 2014, and any delay would affect the 
deliverability of the physical accommodation in time.  

6 Recommendations 

6.1 Children’s Services believe that the issues raised throughout the consultation 
process do not present insurmountable barriers and that these can be addressed. 
Children’s Services asks that SOAB considers the issues raised and recommends 
to Executive Board that these proposals be approved.  

Page 9



 

 

7 Background documents1  

7.1 July 2012 Executive Board report – Permission to consult on primary expansions 
for 2014; 

7.2 December 2012 Executive Board report – Outcome of consultation on proposals 
for expansion of primary provision in 2014; 

7.3 Consultation booklet for each proposal: 

• Proposal to expand Little London Community Primary School from 
September 2014 

• Proposal to expand Rufford Park Primary School from September 2014 

• Proposal to expand Sharp Lane Primary School from September 2014 

7.4 Statutory Notices for the above proposals; 

7.5 Full proposals in relation to the above schools 

7.6 Copies of representations received.   

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 10



 

 

Report of Director of Children’s Services  

Report to Executive Board 

Date: 12th December 2012 

Subject: Basic Need Programme 2014 – Outcome of consultation on proposals for 
expansion of primary provision in 2014 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Hyde Park and Woodhouse, Guiseley 
and Rawdon, Yeadon and Otley, Middleton and Belle Isle, Temple 
Newsam  

  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. Leeds City Council has a statutory duty to ensure sufficiency of school places. The 
basic need programme represents the Council’s response to the demographic 
pressures in primary school provision.  Through this programme it has approved 830  
new reception places since 2009. In July 2012 the Executive Board gave permission to 
consult on four statutory proposals.  These proposals form part of the Council’s Basic 
Need Programme that embeds the ‘one council’ approach that has achieved shared 
ownership of proposed solutions.  This approach agrees the overall best use of Council 
assets and delivers holistic solutions for community improvements. 

2. This report presents the outcome of statutory consultation on the proposals to increase 
primary provision from September 2014 and seeks permission to publish statutory 
notices for three of these proposals and outlines further work to be completed prior to 
making a recommendation with regard to the remaining proposal.  

Recommendations 

Executive Board is asked to: 

3. Approve the publication of a statutory notice for the expansion of Little London Primary 
School from 210 to 630 pupils by increasing the reception admission limit from 30 to 90  
with effect from September 2014.  

 Report author: Sarah Sinclair  

Tel:  0113 3950216 

Page 11



 

 

4. Approve the publication of a statutory notice for the expansion of Rufford Park Primary 
School from 210 to 315 pupils by increasing the reception admission limit from 30 to 45  
with effect from September 2014 

5. Approve the publication of a statutory notice for the expansion of Sharp Lane Primary 
School from 420 to 630 pupils by increasing the reception admission limit from 60 to 90 
with effect from September 2014 

6. Note that further work be carried out in relation to the Tranmere Park proposal prior to 
being brought back to a future meeting of Executive Board.  

Page 12



 

 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 This report describes the outcome of the public consultations on the expansion of 
primary provision across the city, and makes recommendations for the next steps 
for each of the proposals.  

2 Background information 

2.1 At the meeting on 18 July 2012 the Executive Board considered a report 
requesting permission to consult on a range of proposals for the expansion of 
existing primary provision in 2014 and approved those consultations.  These 
proposals were brought forward as part of a range of measures to ensure the 
authority meets its statutory duty to ensure sufficiency of school places. Under the 
Education and Inspections Act 2006 these proposals constitute prescribed 
changes requiring a statutory process, the first step of which is public 
consultation.   

2.2 Subject to Executive Board approval, the expansion proposals would be followed 
by the publication of a statutory notice before a final decision is made.    

3 Main issues 

3.1 The consultation was conducted from 10 September 2012 to 19 October 2012 in 
line with government guidance and local practice, and all ward members were 
consulted during the formal consultation period.  A number of public meetings 
were held, and information distributed widely including through schools, early 
years providers and websites, post offices, libraries, doctors surgeries and area 
management officers. A summary of the issues raised follows and copies of the 
written responses, public meeting notes and additional analyses referred to can 
be found at www.leeds.gov uk or requested from the capacity planning and 
sufficiency team at educ.school.organisation@leeds.gov.uk   

3.2 Proposal one. Expansion of Little London Primary School from 210 to 630 
places, by increasing the admission number from 30 to 90 with effect from 
September 2014.  A proposal was brought forward in 2011 regarding the 
expansion of Little London Primary School utilising the site of the Blenheim Centre 
and land off Cambridge Road.  At that time the Governors made a counter 
proposal to expand the school on or adjacent to its existing site however the land 
proposed was not feasible for expansion to the required size due to site size, 
drainage and planning issues.  

3.3 This revised proposal addresses the need for school places due to the increasing 
demographics in the area, at the same time recognising the regeneration 
requirements for the area adjacent to the school known as the ‘community hub’, 
This includes the shops, a housing office, play space and a community centre.  
The community hub project seeks to maintain and improve community facilities in 
the locality and explore how the local retail offer can be refreshed and improved.  

3.4 Working together, officers from Environments and Neighbourhoods, City 
Development and Children’s Services have developed a proposal that could 

Page 13



 

 

deliver the required primary school expansion, upgrade the retail provision and 
improve the community centre facilities and services as part of an integrated 
community hub solution.  This is co-ordinated with the housing PFI that is 
proposed for the area.   

3.5 The other elements of the regeneration initiative are subject to their own 
consultation processes, and this has been co-ordinated with the public 
consultation to expand the school.  Consultation on the approach to the whole 
community hub, including school expansion, community facilities, neighbourhood 
housing office and retail provision took place on 6th November 2012.  The 
outcome of the consultation was supportive of the principles for the regeneration 
of the community hub.  Ward members have also been briefed and are broadly 
supportive of the proposals subject to detail of the retail offer being confirmed.     

3.6 Feasibility work is progressing to consider a range of facilities as outlined above 
for the Community Hub. A further report will be presented to a future Executive 
Board meeting.  

3.7 The subject of this paper is the outcome of the consultation process in relation to 
the expansion of the primary school.  It should also be noted that the school 
agreed to take, for the second year running, an additional 30 pupils making a total 
intake of 60 into reception last September. If this proposal proceeds the school 
will work with the authority to admit extra pupils again in 2013 to ensure continuity 
for the community and school, and to meet the need for places prior to any 
permanent solution being agreed.  

3.8 During the consultation phase, 24 written responses were received, 19 in favour 4 
against and 1 was neutral. The governing body are fully supportive of the 
proposal, although they did stress the view that they wished to continue to explore 
the need for nursery provision at the school. Those who attended the public 
meeting were very supportive of the expansion of the school. The following issues 
were raised in the responses received and in the meetings:  

3.9 Concern: Whether there is sufficient early years provision in the area, particularly 
in the context of the increased need for primary places.   

3.10 Response: There are currently sufficient early years places available in the area, 
see data table in Appendix 1. The demand for early years places will however be 
kept under review and the need for additional places addressed as necessary. 
This may mean the creation of additional early years places. The governing body  
have acknowledged that they are happy with this response.  

3.11 Concern: Whether the new housing proposed for the area has been taken into 
account in the planning of school and early years places.  

3.12 Response:. When planning school places a range of information is taken into 
account.  The primary data source is the births and under 5’s information received 
from the local health authority. This information was published in the consultation 
document. Housing is another major consideration, but can be difficult to model 
precisely when it may be built or occupied, or by whom it will be occupied. 
Working closely with colleagues in City Development, planning applications and 

Page 14



 

 

long term housing plans are considered as additional demand for places, using a 
locally agreed pupil yield formula and are factored into decision making. Other 
additional local intelligence which may affect demand is also considered. In this 
area the plans to increase the amount of family housing will support the 
sustainability of the proposed increase. All these elements are taken into account 
when planning school places.  

3.13 Concern: That pupil numbers can increase and also decrease.  Concern was 
expressed regarding the impact upon the expanded school should numbers fall in 
the area, making reference to school closures in previous years.     

3.14 Response:  Whilst schools have previously been closed due to falling roles, the 
birth data available, and long term forecasts from the Office of National Statistics 
indicates the numbers are increasing and will continue to do so for the 
foreseeable future. The evidence indicates that places created will be sustainable 
and are required long term. The expansion of existing primary schools creates a 
range of options within the area and provides flexibility should numbers diminish 
in the future.      

3.15 Concern: The increase from one to three form entry creates a significantly larger 
school. Some expressed concern that this may adversely change the nature of 
the school.  

3.16 Response:  A maximum of 630 children would be on roll once the school has 
grown over seven years. The proposal would not increase class sizes, which 
would continue to be based on classes of 30 in line with current funding models. 
Schools of this size are not uncommon, and there are local examples of very 
popular and successful three form entry primary schools. Larger schools can offer 
a greater range of activities, staff expertise and career development for staff. One 
respondent noted the creation of a larger school was a positive benefit where it 
enabled whole local communities remain together.    

3.17 Concern: That the area that the school serves would increase when the school 
expands increasing the distance from home to school for some children and 
reducing choice.  

3.18 Response: Children would continue to receive priority based on distance to 
school and their nearest school.  There are sufficient children in the area of the 
school to fill it with local children without the need to draw from further afield, 
although parents remain free to exercise their preferences to do so. 

3.19 Concern:  That the changes, including both increased pupil numbers and also 
building work would be disruptive to the children’s education.  

3.20 Response: Whilst the school would undergo many changes, should the proposal 
go ahead, support would be available to manage the transition. The change would 
be incremental.  The Local Authority Built Environment team have extensive 
experience of managing school build programmes around the delivery of the 
school curriculum and would work very closely with the school during the building 
design and delivery stages. The School Improvement Team would also work with 
the school to help manage the process. The school itself has already reorganised 

Page 15



 

 

to accommodate additional reception children and has demonstrated the capacity 
to embrace change.     

3.21 Concern: That the proposal would impact on the nearby retail development and 
would impact negatively upon the community and reduce space available to the 
community.   

3.22 Response: The expansion of the primary school is an integral part of the 
community hub project, which aims to improve and maintain the community offer 
in the vicinity. Within the hub, retail and community facilities and services would 
be maintained, if not enhanced. A further report will be presented on the 
Community Hub in early 2013. There is no intention to remove any existing 
community provision.  

3.23 Concern: That land is available on the Blenheim Primary School site to expand 
that from a two to three form entry primary school rather than Little London.       

3.24 Response: Blenheim Primary School was extended from one to two forms of 
entry in 2010.  Whilst the site is relatively large, the majority of it has protected 
playing pitch status and therefore further physical expansion of the school 
buildings is not considered to be achievable.  The data available indicates 
greatest demand for places is for children living closest to Little London Primary 
School.   

3.25 Proposal two Expansion of Tranmere Park Primary School and proposal 
three expansion of Rufford Park Primary School.  Previous reports have 
identified a shortage of places in the Guiseley / Yeadon / Rawdon corridor. It has 
been previously reported that there is particularly pressure at the extreme edges 
of the area of Guiseley, leading to the development of two proposals for this area. 
The pressure was evidenced on primary offer day this year, when for the second 
year running it was not going to be possible to make reasonable offers to all 
children within the area, with many of those affected having Tranmere Park as 
their nearest school. For this reason, a temporary agreement was reached for 
Tranmere Park to take 15 additional pupils into reception in 2012 and again in 
2013 to provide sufficient capacity in the area. 

3.26 A previous public consultation was undertaken in September and October 2011 in 
relation to the proposed expansion of Rawdon St Peters C of E Primary School 
from 45 to 60 places.  Considerable concern was raised that this would create 
significant traffic and highways problems, which would be exacerbated because 
the children do not live in Rawdon but close to Rufford Park. The Executive Board 
agreed in January 2012 to gather further evidence to identify appropriate  
permanent expansion proposals for the whole area.  This further work resulted in 
the current proposal to expand Rufford Park and Tranmere Park.    

3.27 Proposal two: To expand Tranmere Park Primary School from a capacity of 
315 pupils to 420 pupils with an increase in the admission number from 45 to 60 
with effect from September 2014. There are more under 5’s children with 
Tranmere Park as their nearest school than places available, and so this proposal 
would address the need at the far end of the planning area 

Page 16



 

 

3.28 123 responses were received, 68% from local residents, 12% from parents of 
children at the school. The remaining responses were from staff, governors and 
councillors. 95 respondents disagreed, principally on the grounds of traffic and 
highways issues. Those who supported the proposal argued that children should 
be able to access their nearest school and that the expansion provided an 
opportunity to remove mixed age classes. The governing body have indicated 
their support for the expansion.  

3.29 Concern: That this is not a genuine consultation as the decision has already been 
made and additional children have already been admitted this year.   

3.30 Response: The school has already agreed to take another additional 15 pupils in 
2013 and again in 2014 as a short term measure to meet the need for places 
whilst consultation on the long term permanent solution takes place. The measure 
this year was necessary to be able to offer local places to 14 local children who 
would otherwise have been offered places more than 2 miles away. The measure 
was agreed for two years to allow the school to manage the bulge cohort through 
the school more effectively, as it will form a whole class cohort of 30 rather than 
15. The two temporary increases can be accommodated in the current school 
buildings, and so do not require a statutory process. To increase the school size 
on a permanent basis would require significant additional capacity and therefore 
this statutory consultation process is needed. The temporary and permanent 
measures are independent.  

3.31 Concern: Many of the local residents who responded expressed concern 
regarding the additional volume of traffic which would be generated by the 
expansion of the school. They expressed concern regarding parking, safety and 
highways issues and access for emergency vehicles.  In addition they argued that 
the unique nature of the estate, the local design statement, and the position of the 
school within the estate meant an enlarged school was not appropriate.   

3.32 Response: It is important to note that this proposal is designed to cater for 
children for whom this is their nearest school, living within walking distance from 
the school, so minimising any traffic impact.  Initial discussions with residents and 
ward members have highlighted parking/access as concerns. The main issues 
are the lack of staff parking within the school site and pupils having to walk in the 
carriageway around the school due to the lack of footways.  Initial measures 
would include the provision of sufficient staff parking within the school site; the 
provision of a footway along the frontage of the school on Ridgeway and Ridge 
Close; improvements to the footpath adjacent to the school access which heads 
northeast; and a 20mph speed limit within the entire Tranmere Park estate and 
amendments, where necessary, of the existing Traffic Regulation Orders 
including the formalisation of the existing informal drop-off point on Ridgeway. 

3.33       Concern: That the site is not big enough to accommodate an enlarged school,        
any expansion would limit the amount of play space and dining/hall facilities.  

3.34 Response: The site, whilst challenging, is sufficiently large to accommodate the 
expanded school.  Additional classrooms would be provided to accommodate the 
additional children on roll, and the out of school club and other community space 
can be protected, which are important caveats to the governing body’s support. 

Page 17



 

 

Play space would be difficult to expand, but can be maximised by managing split 
play times. Our private sector design partners have indicated that the site is 
expandable.  

3.35 Concern: That alternative options have not been given due consideration, and 
this is being brought forward because of a lack of planning by the authority. 
Specifc alternatives raised were the expansion of other local schools, and use of 
land at Green Meadows, for which options put forward included relocating 
Tranmere Park Primary School onto the site, a split site Tranmere Park, and 
building a new school on the site. Other local school have all been considered, 
and there is an ongoing dialogue with Guisley Infant School and St Oswald’s 
Junior School about a role they may play in further expansion needed for the 
area. 

3.36 Response: The land described above is occupied by the North West SILC which 
operates from two sets of buildings, one off Back Lane, one off Bradford Road, 
both part of the Green Meadows campus. The accommodation is currently fully 
occupied.  Whilst the opportunity to relocate the provision merits further detailed 
consideration, the needs of the young people currently educated there are 
paramount and must be considered in the context of the SEN strategy for the city. 
Should relocation be possible and appropriate to progress there remain other 
barriers. The site is too far away form the current Tranmere Park site to operate 
as a split site school, and the governing body have expressed their strong 
concerns about such a model. A new school would be in direct competition with 
Tranmere Park, which could destabilise an excellent existing school, and presents 
a far more risky way of establishing additional provision than building on current 
strengths by expanding existing schools. The green space on the site is 
designated as protected playing field which would create need to taken into 
account in the delivery of any additional buildings.  

3.37 Concern: That a new school should have been built on the High Royds estate to 
accommodate the children living there, that the increasing demographics were not 
addressed at this stage and that sufficient planning was not carried out when the 
new housing has been built, and the authority did not discharge its duty to secure 
developer contributions or a new school. Menston Primary School was supposed 
to cater for this but it has decreased in size.   

3.38 Response: The number of homes built on the High Royds estate were not 
sufficient to generate a new school. At the time the development was brought 
forward, sufficient places existed at Menston, which was the closest school to 
High Royds, and so contributions could not be secured. The issue is not caused 
by High Royds children attending Tranmere Park; currently a total of 5 children 
who attend Tranmere Park Primary School live on the High Royds estate, and 
there are enough children with Tranmere Park as their nearest school but not 
living on the High Royds estate, to fill both an expanded Tranmere Park and 
Hawksworth. Whilst Menston Primary School in Bradford is the nearest school for 
children living at High Royds.  Leeds as a Local Authority has an obligation to 
provide places for children living within its boundary.  Menston Primary School 
has decreased its admission limit in response to decreasing pupil forecasts, rather 
than to deny Leeds children a place.  

Page 18



 

 

3.39 Concern:  That the school was originally built for children living on the estate and 
that the expansion would provide places for children living further afield and that it 
should not provide places for children living in Bradford. 

3.40 Response: The expansion is proposed to cater for Leeds children for whom the 
school is their nearest school. The data provided shows how there are more than 
sufficient local children to fill the places. The admissions policy for the school 
would continue to prioritise those for whom it is the nearest school. 

3.41 Concern: That the expanded school would be too large, this would impact on 
educational standards and would lead to increased class sizes.  

3.42 Response: There are many examples of successful two form entry primary 
schools in Leeds, and it is the model for a third of all primary schools in Leeds. It 
is acknowledged that should the school expand it would undergo change, 
however change would be gradual. The school would be supported by officers 
from the Local Authority.  The proposal would not lead to an increase in class 
sizes, except in reception, which would move from two classes of 22/23 to two 
classes of 30. The expansion would provide the opportunity to move from 1.5 to 2 
form entry and therefore move from mixed aged classes.  Some welcome this 
opportunity.          

3.43 Concern: That it would undermine other schools, namely Hawksworth C of E 
Primary School and planned building work at St Oswald’s.  

3.44 Response:: The demographic data shows that there are sufficient children 
already living in the area to justify these additional places without undermining 
other local schools, and house building in the area is likely to add to this pressure. 
Discussions are ongoing regarding the building work at St Oswald’s, planned in 
order to provide accommodation for the children who will move into the school in 
September 2013. This process is independent of the statutory process in relation 
to Tranmere Park Primary school.  

3.45 Concern: That the proposed expansion would impact upon the current out of 
school facilities, or mean it has to close.  

3.46 Response:   There is no proposal to remove the out of school provision, which is 
seen to be critical to the school, and a condition of the governors support. The 
accommodation needs of the out of school club would be considered alongside 
those of the school during the design process and the out of school club would be 
fully engaged in this process.  

3.47 Proposal three: To expand Rufford Park Primary School from a capacity of 
210 pupils to 315 pupils with an increase in the admission number from 30 to 45 
with effect from September 2014. The school raised this as a counter proposal 
during the consultation on Rawdon St Peter’s expansion, and it would go some 
way to addressing the immediate demographic pressure.   

3.48 29 written responses were received, 12 in favour, 15 against and two were 
neutral.  The governing body of Rufford Park Primary School fully support the 
proposal.  Those who are in favour supported the proposal as it provides school 

Page 19



 

 

places for those children for whom the school is their nearest.  Many of those who 
objected to the proposal argued that that Rawdon St Peter’s Primary School 
should be expanded rather than Rufford Park Primary School and that the 
proposal brought forward previously should be reconsidered.   

3.49 Concern: The Governing Body of Rawdon St Peter’s Primary School have 
submitted a counter proposal arguing that their school site presents a better 
solution in terms of available space, would address long term building issues and 
provide enhanced accommodation for pupils including those attending the 
partnership with the North West SILC and remove mixed age classes. Other 
respondents commented that Rufford Park, as a PFI school, was already a new 
build and therefore should not have been selected as a school for expansion.   

3.50 Response: Whilst the previous proposal would have addressed some of the 
condition issues in the finished design for the expanded school, the school have 
worked hard to address some of the condition issues within the school since 2011 
and benefited from capital maintenance funding to address mechanical issues 
during summer 2012.  The proposal also offered an opportunity to remove the 
mixed age classes, meet parental demand, and maintain the proportion of CE 
places on offer in the Rawdon / Yeadon / Guiseley corridor to allow parental 
choice. The consultation process however brought forward serious concerns 
about the traffic issues around the school, and highlighted that whilst Rawdon St 
Peter’s may be popular, the bulk of the demographic pressure was actually 
focussed around Yeadon, and Rufford Park in particular. With many of the 
children likely to be travelling longer distances to take up the places in Rawdon, 
an enlarged school would bring with it an increased likelihood of families arriving 
by car, adding to the traffic problems described. It was on this basis and due to 
the presentation of a counter proposal by Rufford Park Primary School that a new 
proposal was developed.  

3.51 The revised proposal addresses the need to create additional school places to 
meet the rising demographics in the area, i.e. those children live closest to Rufford 
Park Primary School and therefore reducing the journey to school. All factors are 
taken into account when developing proposals particularly the demographic 
demand and the deliverability of the project. The building work which would take 
place if this goes ahead would focus on providing the additional class space 
required rather than creating improvements to the existing building at the school. 
The existing site has the capacity to be expanded and the fact that it is managed 
as part of a PFI contract presents no barrier to developing it.     

3.52 Concern: The site is not sufficiently large to accommodate the additional build 
and that building work would be disruptive to the education of the children.     

3.53 Response: The work undertaken to date indicates that the site is sufficiently large 
to accommodate the indoor and outdoor space required for the additional children. 
Local Authority officers have extensive experience of managing building projects 
on school sites and health and safety issues are paramount at all times.   

3.54 Concern: That when previously built new housing was planned, schools should 
have been expanded at that point.  

Page 20



 

 

3.55 Response: When house building takes place, the need to create additional school 
places is always considered and contributions sought from developers as 
necessary. At the time when the houses were built, sufficient places were 
available in local schools and the building of a new school could not be justified.  

3.56 Concern: There are already existing traffic and highways issues, parental parking 
requires improvement, that traffic calming should be introduced and that crossing 
needs to be improved near the school.  

3.57      Response: By creating the additional places where the children live, traffic would    
be minimised and children would have the best opportunity to walk to school. Initial 
concerns about potential increase in on street parking on Rufford Avenue have 
been raised particularly near the bend in the highway north of the school.  Initial 
measures would include a 20mph speed limit on Rufford Avenue and other 
adjacent roads to the school including Henshaw Avenue and Henshaw Oval. 
These would probably require physical traffic calming measures within the 20mph 
areas; and amendments, where necessary of existing Traffic Regulation Orders 
and the possible promotion of new Traffic Regulation Orders 

 

3.58 The issues raised would be addressed in the planning process. All schools are 
required to have green travel plans which consider the journey to school. In the 
case of Rufford Park Primary School, over 70% of children walk to school and the 
governing body are committed to continuing to encourage this, should the school 
expand.  A number of options are available locally to help facilitate parental drop 
off.  Where parents dropping off children park over resident’s drives, enforcement 
action can be taken by the appropriate officers on the request of local residents. 

3.59 Concern: The community has a right to a smaller school, the previous infant and 
junior schools should have been retained.  

3.60 Response: There are already schools of varying sizes in the area, including two 
one form entry schools, one of which is a Catholic school, which provides choice 
and diversity.    

3.61 Concern: Class sizes would increase due to the proposed expansion.  

3.62 Response:  The proposal would not increase class sizes, which would continue 
to be based on classes of 30 in line with current funding models and infant class 
size legislation. In reception, there is likely to be a reduction in class size, as there 
would likely be two classes of 22/23, then the remainder of the school orgainsed 
into classes of 30.  

3.63 Concern: The expansion of the school would lead to mixed aged teaching which 
would be difficult to manage and detrimental to the education of the children.  

3.64 Response:  Whilst the expansion would lead to mixed aged teaching, the school 
is confident that this would be well managed. There are many examples of 
successful 1.5 form entry primary schools. Larger schools  can offer other benefits 
such as wider range of staff expertise, increased curricular and extra curricular 
activities , flexibility in managing classes and greater staff development.     

Page 21



 

 

3.65 Concern: The nursery provision currently on site would not be retained.  

3.66 Response: There are no plans to remove or replace the existing nursery 
provision.  The accommodation needs of the nursery would be considered 
alongside those of the school during the design process with nursery staff fully 
engaged as appropriate.  

3.67 Concern: That there is a lack of accessible Church of England primary places in 
the Yeadon/Rawdon/Guiseley area.    

3.68 Response: There are two Church of England Primary Schools in the area, 
Rawdon St Peters and Hawksworth C of E and one junior school, Guiseley St 
Oswalds.  A previous proposal to expand Rawdon St Peter’s Primary School 
encountered a number of planning and technical issues that have to be overcome. 
Hawksworth CE Primary is located on a very constrained site and would be 
difficult to develop. Options for a proposal at Guiseley St Oswalds are currently 
under discussion with the Governing Body and the diocese. 

3.69 Proposal four: Expansion of Sharp Lane Primary School from 420 to 630  
places, by increasing the admission number from 60 to 90 form September 2014.   

3.70 There were four written responses, one strongly agreed, two strongly disagreed, 
one neither agreed or disagreed.  The governing body fully support the proposal 
conditional upon the acquisition of access to the playing field adjacent to the 
school and the development of a whole school building solution. The public 
meeting was well attended with views and concerns raised. The following issues 
were raised in the responses received and in the meetings:  

3.71 Concern: Some local residents expressed the view that a new school should 
have been built to accommodate the new housing in the vicinity of the Sharp Lane 
Primary School.     

3.72 Response: There are a number of reasons why a new school is not the best 
solution in this instance.  There is a lack of available land locally to build a new 
primary school. The expansion of existing primary schools provides flexibility, and 
builds on existing successful primary schools rather than a creating new school in 
the area.  Clapgate and Windmill Primary Schools have been expanded from 1.5 
to 2 forms of entry to accommodate demand from additional housing across the 
wider area.    

3.73 Concern: The expansion of the school would undermine other local schools, 
namely Clapgate Primary School. The governing body at Clapgate Primary 
School expressed the view that the expansion of Sharp Lane would have a 
detrimental effect on their pupil numbers and that in addition children from the 
new housing would access Sharp Lane rather than Clapgate, impacting upon their 
pupil profile.  

3.74 Response:  The underlying demographics of the area demonstrate that the 
additional places are required to provide sufficient places for the children living 
closest to Sharp Lane Primary School.  The demand for places would continue to 
be carefully monitored to ensure that sufficient places are available and we are 

Page 22



 

 

confident that the additional places at Sharp Lane would not undermine other 
schools; this will remain under ongoing review.    

3.75 Concern: The larger school would provide places for children from the new 
housing estate and that they would receive priority over children living in local 
authority housing.  

3.76 Response: Children would continue to receive priority for places according to the 
admissions policy. For Community schools, this means those who have it as their 
nearest school receive priority, and then on straight line distance. Nobody who 
currently has the school as their nearest would cease to have it as their nearest.   

3.77 Concern: Some expressed the view that the expanded school would be too large 
and would be overwhelming for the pupils and that the small family ethos would 
be lost.   

3.78 Response:  Leeds has several popular and successful three form entry primaries, 
including Westerton Primary School, a South Leeds School rated as outstanding.  
These all provide a safe, friendly environment for their pupils.  The Head Teacher, 
leadership team and governing body of Sharp Lane Primary School are keen to 
ensure that the ethos of the school is retained. Larger schools may require a 
different management approach, but can still retain a friendly, welcoming 
environment for young children.  

3.79 Concern: The field adjacent to the school was felt to be critical to the successful 
delivery of a building solution.  Some expressed the view that the field should be 
fenced off and be incorporated as part of the school grounds, but be available for 
community use on evenings and weekends.   

3.80 Response:  It is agreed that the field should be secured in order to provide 
additional recreation and play space.  The field is in Leeds City Council ownership 
and discussions are ongoing with relevant Council departments to ensure safe 
access for the school. Community access requirements would  be considered 
through the design and formal planning processes. Consideration would also be 
given to how pedestrian access across the field to local amenities would be 
managed.  

3.81 Concern: Some expressed the view that that the feeling of being a single school 
could be lost due if the building was not designed properly  In addition, some 
expressed the view that the building work would be disruptive and that the non 
teaching space, such as the playground, dining room etc would not be sufficiently 
large.  

3.82 Response:.  The building scheme would be project managed by the Built 
Environment team who have extensive experience of managing similar projects. 
They would ensure it is safe by design, and that the school functions as a whole 
school. This means all factors would be considered; classrooms play and hall 
space would be all taken into account as part of the design process.    Every 
possible measure would be undertaken to ensure that building work has no 
detrimental impact on the education or working environment of children or staff 
currently at the school.  The school staff and governors would be consulted as 

Page 23



 

 

part of the design process and their views would be integral in the development of 
the design for the new school extension 

3.83 Concern: That an enlarged school would bring with it increased traffic, and 
access and highways issues.  It was felt that improvements and/or traffic calming 
measures would be needed on the roads, and that pedestrian and vehicular 
access should be taken into account.  

3.84 Response: There are current issues related to the parking of vehicles on the 
grass verges on Sharp Lane in the vicinity of the school.  Initial measures would 
include hardening the verges to formalise lay by parking areas; amendments, 
where necessary of  existing Traffic Regulation Orders and the possible 
promotion of new Traffic Regulation Orders; and a 20mph speed limit on Sharp 
Lane in the vicinity of the school in addition to the existing traffic calming 
measures. 

4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 The consultation has been managed in accordance with all relevant legislation 
and local practice. Ward members in all wards city wide were formally consulted 
at the public consultation stage, both individually, and through area committee 
meetings to ensure awareness of all proposals city wide and improved 
understanding of the impact of proposals in adjoining areas. 

4.1.2 All respondents are routinely asked for their views on how the consultation 
process can be improved.  The issues raised are summarised in Appendix 2. The 
cost benefit of these suggestions will be analysed prior to public consultation on 
any future proposals. Opportunities for increased communication via the local 
press and through community groups/publications in particular those distributed to 
local residents are being investigated, taking account of the different communities 
across the city.      

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 The EDCI assessments have been completed and are attached.  

4.3 Council policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 The proposal is brought forward to meet the Council’s statutory duty to secure 
sufficient school places. In providing places close to where children live the 
proposals will allow improved accessibility of local and desirable school places, 
and thus reduce any risks of non-attendance.     

4.4 Resources and value for money  

4.4.1 The high level estimated cost delivery of the proposals is £ 9.4 million which will 
be funded through the education capital programme. Feasibility studies have been 
commissioned at risk for all projects and the outcomes of this are expected during 
January 2013.  Early highways design work has commenced with the outcomes of 
this also expected during early 2013   

Page 24



 

 

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 The changes described in the proposals constitute prescribed changes under the 
Education and Inspections Act 2006. The consultations have been managed in 
accordance with that legislation and with local practice.  

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 In terms of managing highways issues, work is currently being undertaken at risk.  
An initial Transport Statement is currently being prepared by Highways colleagues 
for each site. The Transport Statement will provide a full assessment of the 
existing site and the proposed development and will identify the highway 
implications of the proposals and the necessary mitigation measures. This will be 
included with the Planning Application documentation when the proposal is 
submitted.  Together with the Project Brief from Children’s Services the Transport 
Statement will form the initial Highways brief for the preparation of a preliminary 
design of off-site highway works together with a robust estimate of the cost of the 
works required. 

 
4.6.2    The Highways Brief will instruct the Councils Highway Design Team to undertake a 

preliminary design and cost estimate for each site. This will consist of internal 
consultation with teams within the Councils Highway Services. Specifically with 
Traffic Management, Road Safety, the Schools Travelwise team and Transport 
Development Services, although other teams may be consulted if necessary.  This 
will determine any existing issues that have arisen regarding road safety, 
parking/access, etc. and assess the potential traffic and road safety implications of 
the proposals. 

  
4.6.3     A plan will be prepared showing the proposed off-site highway works required to        

address the issues raised together with a robust cost estimate. 
 
4.6.4    This preparatory work is expected to take approximately 3 months from the date of 

the Highways Brief, and subject to consultation with local Ward Members and 
Highway Board Approval the design and implementation of required traffic 
measures can be completed in advance of September 2014. 

 
4.6.5 With all four schemes, early discussions were entered into with planning officers at 

regular liaison meetings. In terms of the Little London development, planning 
workshops have been held which have included planning and urban design 
officers.  Ward members and communities will be fully involved in the pre-
application process.        

4.6.6    The most significant delivery risks are linked to the Little London Primary School 
proposal.  The compatibility of the timeframe for the improvements to the 
community hub and the building solution required to deliver the additional 
classroom accommodation is a potential risk.  A temporary solution would be 
required to accommodate the additional children in the short term until the new 
build is complete.  It should be noted however that the school would expand 
gradually however from reception onwards rather than fill to full capacity 
immediately, thereby reducing the scope of the temporary solution. A detailed risk 
register will be kept for each project.  

Page 25



 

 

5 Conclusions 

5.1 The proposals for Little London, Rufford Park and Sharp Lane remain strong 
ones, which address sufficiency needs in their immediate areas. Whilst there are 
a number of challenges presented by each of the proposals, information to date 
suggests these can be addressed satisfactorily. The Little London proposal is 
widely supported but carries some risk around the complexity of the project, in 
particular linked to the community hub aspects of delivery. The proposal to 
expand Rufford Park Primary School remains strong as long as traffic issues can 
be managed. The proposal in relation to Sharp Lane also remains strong, 
although again traffic and highways issues would need to be addressed, and 
inclusion of the field adjacent to the school to provide additional play space would  
need to be progressed.  

5.2 The proposal for Tranmere Park was also brought forward to accommodate local 
children, for whom this is their nearest school. Whilst the authority do believe 
there are measures available to mitigate concerns about traffic and site issues, it 
recognises that with discussions with other schools ongoing, and further 
exploration of the options surrounding Green Meadows site possible, it would be 
premature to progress the proposal at this stage. There are no alternatives which 
can be delivered for 2014, and so temporary measures will need to be taken until 
the permanent solution is agreed. Further recommendations will be brought to 
Executive Board which take into account all the options in the Guiseley area. 

6 Recommendations 

6.1 Executive Board is asked to:  

1. Approve the publication of a statutory notice for the expansion of Little London 
Primary School from 210 to 630 pupils 

2. Approve the publication of a statutory notice for the expansion of Rufford Park 
Primary School from 210 to 315 pupils 

3. Approve the publication of a statutory notice for the expansion of Sharp Lane  
Primary School from 420 to 630 pupils 

4. Agree that further work is carried out in relation to the proposal to expand 
Tranmere Park Primary School prior to further consideration by Executive 
Board.  

7 Background documents1  

None. 

 

Consultation Documents and Statutory Notices 

7.2 Consultation Documents for the four proposals 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 26



 

 

Appendix 1 – additional data  

Early Years Provision in Woodhouse Planning Area 
   

School / Setting 

No of 
funded 
places 

available for 
3 and 4 yr 

olds 

Actual 
number of 
claims for 
Summer 

Term 2012 

Blenheim Primary School 78 51 

Kaurtars Kinder Krew 25 29 

Leeds Thomas Danby Nursery 32 32 

Little London Childrens Centre Daycare 96 78 

Quarry Mount Childrens Centre Daycare 94 69 

Totals 325 259 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 27



 

 

Appendix 2  Consultation Improvements suggested 

• Some families expressed the view that the consultation booklet should have been 
sent home to all families of children attending the schools affected by the proposals. 
Another respondent expressed the view that the booklets should have been 
distributed more widely in the community and that the consultation should have 
been advertised more widely and further opportunities sought to engage with the 
local community. We will review the cost of the production of additional booklets 
and carry out a cost benefit analysis but are mindful of the effective use of public 
resources .  

• One respondent commented that the booklet did not focus sufficiently on the impact 
of the expansion upon the community and local environment. Others commented 
that the document did not provide sufficiently detailed background to proposals or 
use the opportunity to set out the benefits. We will take these comments into 
consideration in the preparation of booklets as part of future consultation exercises.  

• Some local residents, particularly those living close to Tranmere Park Primary 
School expressed the view that the public meeting should have been better 
advertised and all residents should have been written to individually prior to the 
meeting.  The meetings were advertised in the usual manner to schools, early years 
providers and families of children in school or early years settings in the area. They 
were also advertised in post offices, doctors surgeries and libraries, and other 
community venues through area management officers.  We constantly review our 
methodology to ensure the widest possible audience and will make increased use 
of  local press options to advertise more widely.  We will look again at advertising in 
supermarkets, and other locations at the immediate sites.   

• Some respondents commented that they had had difficulty in accessing information 
regarding the proposal on the website. This has been fed back to the web team.    

• Some respondents commented on the lack of detailed design information presented 
at public meetings regarding school expansion. Another commented on the 
consistency of delivery of information by panel members at the consultation 
meetings.  There is a balance between the work required and the cost involved in 
developing detailed designs at consultation stage before the decision is made to 
proceed.  However it is acknowledged that this does cause difficulties for people in 
terms of feeling that they are able to give an informed response. Pre-application 
involvement with communities and ward members is recognised as an important 
part of the planning and development process and it is recognised that this is 
especially valuable where it is undertaken at an early stage. This will be enhanced 
in the approach to future school proposals.  There are further opportunities for ward 
members and the community to comment as part of the planning process. Finally, 
the information presented at such meetings, and the method of delivery by officers 
is under review to address feedback received.   

Page 28



 

 

Report of Director of Children’s Services  

Report to Executive Board 

Date:  18 July 2012 

Subject: Basic Need Programme – Permission to consult on school place 
expansions for 2014  

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Hyde Park and Woodhouse, Guiseley 
and Rawdon, Otley and Yeadon, Middleton Park, Temple Newsam  

  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 10.4.(3) 

Appendix number: 1 

Summary of main issues  

1. In July 2011 Executive Board considered a paper requesting permission to 
consult on school expansions for 2012 and 2013 as part of the basic need 
programme. That paper also highlighted some areas where further work was 
required before proposals could be brought forward. This report contains the 
outcome of that work, and requests permission to consult on four proposals 
for permanent expansion of primary schools with effect from September 2014. 
As these proposals were originally brought forward for 2013 there is potential 
for unmet demand still in the short term, and where appropriate any interim 
solutions for 2013 are also addressed.  The authority’s basic need programme 
is intended to meet the statutory duty to ensure sufficient school places in 
response to the growing pre school population.  

  
2. Under the Education and Inspections Act 2006 these proposals constitute 

prescribed alterations requiring a statutory consultation process. The first step 
of this process is a public consultation, which would run from 10 Sept 2012 to 
19 Oct 2012. This paper seeks permission to start that public consultation.   

  
3. These proposals form part of the ongoing work to address capacity and 

sufficiency across all of Children’s Services, which includes provision for 
primary and secondary school places, early years, and inclusion. It includes 
the impact of underlying demographic growth, as well as the core housing 
strategy. Further papers will be brought forward in autumn of 2012 to address 

 Report author:  Sarah Sinclair 

Tel:          

Page 29



 

 

the emerging sufficiency issues. 

4. Recommendations 

 Executive Board is asked to note the development of the Little London 
community hub project, approve the following consultations: 

 • to expand Little London Primary School from a capacity of 210 pupils to 
630 pupils with an increase in the admission number from 30 to 90 with 
effect from September 2014; 

 • to expand Tranmere Park Primary School from a capacity of 315 pupils to 
420 pupils with an increase in the admission number from 45 to 60 with 
effect from September 2014; 

 • to expand Rufford Park Primary School from a capacity of 210 pupils to 
315 pupils with an increase in the admission number from 30 to 45 with 
effect from September 2014 

 • to expand Sharp Lane Primary School from a capacity of 420 pupils to 630 
pupils with an increase in the admission number from 60 to 90 with effect 
from September 2014 

Page 30



 

 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 This report requests permission to consult on four primary school expansions to 
take effect from September 2014 in order to meet the authority’s statutory duty to 
secure sufficient school places. They include the development of the Little London 
Community Hub project. 

2 Background information 

2.1 In July 2011 Executive Board considered a paper requesting permission to 
consult on school expansions for 2012 and 2013 as part of the basic need 
programme to ensure the authority discharges its statutory duty to secure 
sufficient school provision. That paper also highlighted some areas where further 
work was required before proposals could be brought forward. This paper 
contains the outcome of that work, and requests permission to consult on 
proposals for permanent expansion with effect from September 2014.  

2.2 Under the Education and Inspections Act 2006 these proposals constitute 
prescribed alterations requiring a statutory consultation process. The first step of 
this process is a public consultation, which would run from 10 Sept 2012 to 19 Oct 
2012. This paper seeks permission to start that public consultation. 

2.3 These proposals have been developed in collaboration with other council 
directorates and with input from other external partners, which has in some cases 
necessitated delay from the original aim of 2013 implementation. Solutions have 
also been explored with schools to identify interim measures to meet likely 
demand in 2013. New admissions legislation and a new admissions code came 
into effect in February 2012 which affects the measures available to the authority 
to address this. 

2.4 These proposals form part of the ongoing work to address capacity and 
sufficiency across all of Children’s Services, which includes provision for primary 
and secondary school places, early years, and inclusion. It includes the impact of 
underlying demographic growth, as well as the core housing strategy. Further 
papers will be brought forward in autumn of 2012 to address the emerging 
sufficiency issues. 

3 Main issues 

3.1 Under the Education and Inspections Act 2006 the proposals constitute 
prescribed changes requiring a statutory process, of which public consultation is 
the first step. If approved, the consultation would run from 10 September 2012 to 
19 October 2012. Dependent on the issues raised it could then be possible to 
seek approval to move to the statutory notice stage in December 2012, and a final 
decision in Spring 2013. 

3.2 Increases in nursery provision are not proposed as part of these expansions. This 
is because it is considered that there are either already sufficient early years 
places, or options are available through the private voluntary and Independent 
sector to increase provision. 

Page 31



 

 

3.3 Proposal one; To expand Little London Primary School from a capacity of 210 
pupils to 630 pupils with an increase in the admission number from 30 to 90 with 
effect from September 2014. In January 2011 consultation started on the 
expansion of Little London Primary School utilising the site of the Blenheim Centre 
and land off Cambridge Road for the additional buildings and playing fields. 
Governors made a counter proposal to expand the school on or adjacent to its 
existing site, but the land proposed was not feasible for expansion to the required 
size due to site size, drainage and planning issues.  

3.4 The existing school site is also located alongside the Little London local centre 
(known as the ‘community hub’) that includes, shops, a housing office, play space 
and a community centre.  These were due to be redeveloped and improved as 
part of the Little London PFI Housing regeneration work, but were removed from 
that project following a government review in 2011. 

3.5 There is therefore now an opportunity to consider how the need for school 
expansion and the remaining need for improvements to the community hub can 
be addressed in a co-ordinated way, to deliver an holistic site solution as a 
complement to the wider PFI regeneration of the area.  This could retain the 
required school expansion within the Little London area, maintain and improve 
community facilities in the locality and explore how the local retail offer can be 
refreshed and improved.  

3.6 Working together, officers from Environments and Neighbourhoods, City 
Development and Children’s Services have developed a proposal that could 
deliver the required primary school expansion, upgrade the retail provision and 
improve the community centre facilities as part of an integrated community hub 
solution.  

3.7 In developing the detail of this approach a communication plan will be agreed and 
implemented to ensure residents and businesses are engaged in bringing forward 
these important improvements to local facilities and services.  The primary school 
expansion will be subject to its own separate statutory consultation but public 
consultation will also be undertaken on the wider project elements to allow full 
consideration of the whole scheme and its individual elements 

3.8 The school has for the second year running agreed to take an additional 30 pupils 
making a total intake of 60 into reception this coming September. If this proposal 
proceeds they will work with us to admit extra pupils again in 2013 to ensure 
continuity for the community and school, and to meet the need for places prior to 
any permanent solution being agreed.  

3.9 Proposals two and three, expansion of Tranmere Park and Rufford Park 
Primary Schools. Previous reports have identified a shortage of places in the 
Guiseley / Yeadon / Rawdon corridor. The geography of the area means that 
when the area is full children face long journeys back down the A65 corridor to 
find vacancies. This is particularly acute for families at the extreme edges of the 
area in Guiseley, where a large amount of new housing is adding to the 
underlying demographic pressure.  This was evidenced on primary offer day this 
year, when for the second year running it was not going to be possible to make 
reasonable offers to all children within the area, with many of those affected 

Page 32



 

 

having Tranmere Park as their nearest school. A temporary agreement was made 
for Tranmere Park to take 15 additional pupils into reception in 2012 to resolve 
this issue.  

3.10 A proposal to expand Rawdon St Peter’s Primary school was consulted on in 
Autumn 2011, and based on the feedback received was paused while options for 
the area were reconsidered as a whole. There is significant pupil movement along 
the corridor, and the consultation raised concerns about the traffic and highways 
issues associated with children travelling to that school by car. It was suggested 
places be provided closer to the area where the children lived. Yeadon is a 
particular hotspot in terms of the number of children living closest to those schools 
exceeding their capacity. All schools in the area have been considered for 
potential expansion in developing these recommendations. 

3.11 Whilst some degree of surplus capacity is needed to operate the admissions 
system effectively, and allow scope for families moving into the area, premature or 
excessive expansion could lead to further inward movement of pupils from other 
authorities rather than accommodating Leeds pupils, and could also destabilise 
existing schools. These concerns were raised following the temporary 
arrangements at Tranmere Park for 2012, and as a result the recommendation for 
extra capacity is being scaled back from 45 places reported in earlier Executive 
Board reports, to 30 places. Feasibility work and discussion with governing bodies 
and the Church Of England Diocesean Board for Education has identified that 
there is potential for future schemes in the area, although they are not ready to 
bring forward at this stage. Work will continue to progress these so they can be 
brought forward should continued house building require further capacity. Short 
term contingency plans for additional cohorts will also be developed whilst long 
term capacity is evaluated, allowing over expansion too be avoided. 

3.12 Proposal two: To expand Tranmere Park Primary School from a capacity of 
315 pupils to 420 pupils with an increase in the admission number from 45 to 60 
with effect from September 2014. There are more under 5’s children with 
Tranmere Park as their nearest school than places available, and so this proposal 
would address the need at the far end of the planning area. The school have 
already agreed to take another additional 15 pupils in 2013, which will provide 
short term contingency to meet the need for places, and also allow the school to 
manage the bulge through school more effectively, as it will form a cohort of 30 
rather than 15. The governing body have indicated their support for the 
expansion.  

3.13 Proposal three: To expand Rufford Park Primary School from a capacity of 
210 pupils to 315 pupils with an increase in the admission number from 30 to 45 
with effect from September 2014. The school raised this as a counter proposal 
during the consultation on Rawdon St Peter’s expansion, and it would go some 
way to addressing the immediate demographic pressure.   

3.14 Proposal four: To expand Sharp Lane Primary School from a capacity of 420 
pupils to 630 pupils with an increase in the admission number from 60 to 90 with 
effect from September 2014. Previous reports have identified pressure in the 
Middleton / Belle Isle area, in part due to the continued house building in the New 
Forest development. Although schools in the area have been expanded using 

Page 33



 

 

S106 contributions, there is a need for further expansion. Sharp Lane is well 
positioned for this population, is a significantly improving and popular school. 
Negotiations are underway to secure the use of the field adjacent to the school to 
enhance this project, allowing continued public across the area and enhanced 
facilities for public access through the school. Whilst this adds a degree of 
complexity to the project, it is felt to be the most deliverable scheme in the area.  

3.15 Previous reports have also identified an issue in Temple Newsam, specifically 
around Colton Primary. A very small number of children for whom it is their 
nearest school struggle to gain access each year. Some new housing recently 
approved is likely to add a further 2-3 children per year group to this pressure. In 
addition, concerns have been raised about how the nearest school definitions do 
not fully reflect the village of Colton and the local geography. The overall need for 
places across the planning area of Temple Newsam is up to 15 places per year, 
however the data does show some variation, and there is no clear evidence of this 
need being sustained based on existing population trends.   

3.16 Although these pressures do collectively suggest some merit in expanding Colton 
Primary school by 15 places per year group, there is concern that without altering 
the admissions policy there would be significant negative impact on the adjacent 
schools, especially Austhorpe and Whitkirk. As the schools in the area are part of 
a trust they could consider a change to their admissions policy which would allow 
the expansion without adversely impacting on the other schools.  

3.17 There is significant new housing planned for the East Leeds  Extension which 
adjoins the area, and after extensive discussion with the Trust they were not 
happy to take this further at this stage, and preferred to wait to consider the 
impact of the new housing and the joined up planning to meet that need first. They 
have agreed to continue to monitor the situation and review it annually with the 
authority, in a timeframe that will allow for planning temporary cohorts should 
some of the higher numbers emerge. 

4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 The consultation would be conducted in line with statutory guidance and local 
good practice. In drawing up these proposals all ward members have been 
engaged in discussions to formulate proposals, and will be included as formal 
consultees both individually and through area committees. Governing bodies of 
the schools, and both diocesan education bodies are also aware that we are 
developing proposal for their areas, and have been engaged in that process. 
Again, they will be formally consulted as part of the statutory process. The 
proposed consultation is prescribed under the Education And Inspections Act 
2006, and should the proposals progress would require a further statutory notice 
period prior to final decision being made. 

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 The EDCI impact assessment was completed and is available on request from 
Capacity Planning and Sufficiency Team. 

Page 34



 

 

4.3 Council policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 The proposal is brought forward to meet the Council’s statutory duty to secure 
sufficient school places. In providing places close to where the children live the 
proposals will allow improve accessibility of local and desirable school places, and 
thus reduce any risks of non attendance.  

4.4 Resources and value for money  

4.4.1 The school proposals will be funded from the education capital programme.  A 
early estimate of the projected capital costs of the proposals at this stage is 
£8.42m. This will be subject to significant development at individual project level, 
and does not fully include fees, inflation, site acquisition costs, or provision for any 
site specific conditions or risk. It is proposed that the cost be met from the current 
capital Basic Need allocations. There is sufficient funding in place in the Capital 
Programme. 
 
Initial conversations have been held with colleagues in Highways and Planning, 
and have identified where works may be required but the detail has not been 
developed or costs included. No feasibility work has yet taken place at this stage 
on any of the proposals. 

4.4.2 In the case of the Little London Community Hub project separate discussions are 
being conducted to identify the funding for the retail and community centre 
aspirations for the overall project. The proposal for the school buildings is to use 
the existing building as the infant block, and the new building as a KS2 block.  

4.4.3 The proposal to expand Tranmere Park Primary School Primary school is via the 
provision of a 2 classroom block with toilets and cloakrooms, requiring the 
demolition of the former caretakers bungalow to locate the new accommodation 
on this space. The proposal also includes some additional internal remodelling of 
the existing building.  

4.4.4 Due to the constrained nature of the site, options to expand Rufford Park Primary 
School are limited. However the proposal would require the provision of 4 
additional classrooms, toilets and cloakroom provision, and potentially reprovision 
of the existing hard play area. As the school was delivered through a PFI initiative 
there are additional long term funding implications in respect of hard and soft 
facilities management over the remaining 19 years of the PFI contract. The 
facilities management implications include building maintenance, catering and 
cleaning. Early discussions have been held with the current provider, which 
require further development and negotiation. As this could be commercially 
sensitive the early indicative cost is included in a confidential appendix 1. 
(Procedure Rule number: 10.4.(3) 

4.4.5 Sharp Lane Primary is on a constrained site, and development would impact on 
the school’s existing playing fields. Use of green space currently immediately 
adjacent to the school, vested with Neighbourhoods and Housing, would be 
needed to make the scheme feasible but presents a potentially significant risk. 
The scheme would also require substantial internal building reorganisation to the 
existing buildings. 

Page 35



 

 

 

Page 36



 

 

4.5  Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 The proposed change constitutes a prescribed change under the Education and 
Inspections Act 2006 (EIA 2006). The consultation process has been managed in 
accordance with that legislation, and local practice.  

4.5.2      Access to information:   
Appendix 1 to this report is contained in a separate document that is not for 
publication under Access to Information procedure rule 10.4(3) as it contains the 
detailed prices submitted by the contractor for the goods supplied. It is, therefore, 
considered that the public interest in maintaining the content of appendix 1 as 
exempt outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information contained in 
Appendix 1, as disclosure would prejudice the commercial interests of the 
contractor and the prices submitted relates to the financial/business affairs of a 
particular company. 

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 These projects are all complex, involving various external and internal partners. 
Project managers have therefore been assigned to all the projects at this early 
stage, and discussions have started with some schools about the details of the 
plans. There is significant risk that some building projects will not be completed for 
September 2014, and in these cases the plans include contingencies for 
accommodation until completion. Risk registers are being developed, and if 
approved will be maintained until completion.  

5 Conclusions 

5.1 These proposals form part of the authority’s ongoing planning to meet the need 
for school places. That work is ongoing, and involving other council directorates to 
ensure holistic planning and best use of corporate assets. Secondary planning is 
forming an increasing part of the work, however discussions continue with schools 
to release existing capacity, and statutory proposals are not being brought forward 
at this time. 

6 Recommendations 

        Executive Board is asked to note the development of the Little London community      
hub project, approve the following consultations: 

• to expand Little London Primary School from a capacity of 210 pupils to 630 
pupils with an increase in the admission number from 30 to 90 with effect 
from September 2014; 

• to expand Tranmere Park Primary School from a capacity of 315 pupils to 
420 pupils with an increase in the admission number from 45 to 60 with 
effect from September 2014; 

• to expand Rufford Park Primary School from a capacity of 210 pupils to 315 
pupils with an increase in the admission number from 30 to 45 with effect 
from September 2014 

• to expand Sharp Lane Primary School from a capacity of 420 pupils to 630 
pupils with an increase in the admission number from 60 to 90 with effect 
from September 2014. 

Page 37



 

 

7 Background documentsi  

7.1 17 June 2009   Expanding Primary Place Provision 

7.2 22 July 2009     Proposed increases in Admissions Limits for September 2010 

7.3 19 May 2010    Outcome of statutory notices for changes to primary provision for                        
September 2010, 2011 and 2012 

7.4 21 July 2010     Outcome of statutory notices for proposals for expansion of                        
primary provision for September 2011, and  

7.5 Outcome of statutory notices for changes to primary age provision in Horsforth for 
September 2011 

7.6 15 Dec 2010      Primary provision for 2012 

7.7 30 March 2011  Basic Need Programme 2012 – Part A Outcome of consultation 
on proposals for primary provision for 2012 and Part B Request for Authority to 
spend. 

7.8 18 May 2011       Basic Need Programme 2012 – Outcome of consultation on 
proposals for primary provision in 2012 

7.9 27July 2011 Primary Basic Need 2012 – Permission to consult on proposals for 
expansion of primary provision on 2013 and 2014 

7.10 4 January 2012 Basic Need Programme 2013 – Outcome of consultation on 
proposals for expansion of primary provision in 2013 

7.11 16 July 2012 Basic Need Programme 2013 – Final decision on expansion of 
Morley Newlands. 

Officer reports 

7.12 21 May 2010 and 5 November 2010  SIB reports  

7.13 7 May 2010 and 17 September 2010 AMB reports 

7.14 EDCI impact assessment 

 

 

                                            
i
 The background documents listed in this section are available for inspection on request for a period of four 
years following the date of the relevant meeting.  Accordingly this list does not include documents containing 
exempt or confidential information, or any published works.  Requests to inspect any background documents 
should be submitted to the report author. 

Page 38



 

Proposal to expand 

Little London Community 

Primary School  
from September 2014

 

Public consultation Monday 10 September to

Friday 19 October 2012

Page 39



P
a
g

e
 2

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 L

it
tl
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
a
g

e
 3

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 L

it
tl
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

C
o
n
te

n
ts

1
. 

I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

2
. 

W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 p

r
o
p

o
s
a
l?

3
. 

H
o
w

 h
a
s
 t

h
e
 p

r
o
p

o
s
a
l 

b
e
e
n

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
?

4
. 

D
e
m

o
g

r
a
p

h
ic

 i
n

fo
r
m

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 

5
. 

H
o
w

 t
o

 c
o
m

m
e
n

t 
o
n

 t
h

e
 p

r
o
p

o
s
a
l

6
. 
 W

h
a
t 

h
a
p

p
e
n

s
 t

o
 y

o
u

r
 c

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

a
r
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
x

t 
s
te

p
s
 

 
o

f 
th

e
  

p
r
o

c
e
s
s
?

 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 F

o
r
m

1
. 
I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

T
h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

e
x
p
la

in
s
 w

h
y
 t

h
e
 l
o

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
in

g
 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

s
c
h
o

o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
 a

t 
L
it
tl
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l 
fr

o
m

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 

Y
o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
 a

re
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 u

s
 s

o
 p

le
a
s
e
 t

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 o

p
p
o

rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 e

x
p
re

s
s
 y

o
u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
l.

o
f 

it
’s

 c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

re
 n

o
w

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 t

h
e
 e

x
tr

a
 p

la
c
e
s
 w

e
 b

e
lie

v
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 

fr
o
m

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 

F
o
r 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
y
e
a
rs

 n
o
w

 t
h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 m
a
rk

e
d
 u

p
tu

rn
 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

ir
th

 r
a
te

 

a
n
d
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 h

a
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 

fe
w

 y
e
a
rs

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

s
c
h
o

o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
.

A
re

a
 H

e
a
lt
h
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 d

a
ta

 o
n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

b
ir

th
s
 i
n
 L

e
e
d
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 

p
re

d
ic

ts
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 t

h
is

 t
o
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

2
0
1
8

2
.  
W

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 p

r
o
p

o
s
a
l?

T
h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

s
k
in

g
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 a

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 c
re

a
te

 e
x
tr

a
 p

la
c
e
s
 b

y
 

p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
tl
y
 e

x
p
a
n
d
in

g
 L

it
tl

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c

h
o

o
l 
fr

o
m

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
.

T
h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 m
e
a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 o

n
 r

o
ll 

a
t 

th
e
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
to

 6
3

0
 b

y
:

 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

m
a
k
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 b

u
ild

in
g
.

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

m
e
a
n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
w

ill
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
ir
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
n
 r

o
ll 

to
 t

h
e
 f

u
ll 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

. 
T

h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 w

o
u
ld

 o
n
ly

 a
p
p
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 r

e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 c

la
s
s
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

fr
o
m

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
.

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
w

o
u
ld

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 a

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 ‘
n
e
t 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
’ 
o
f 

th
e
 s

c
h
o

o
l.
 T

h
is

 m
e
a
n
s
 m

a
k
in

g
 

s
u
re

 t
h
e
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
h
a
s
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
p
a
c
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

c
la

s
s
ro

o
m

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

c
h
a
n
g
in

g
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

re
 u

s
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 m

o
m

e
n
t 

 o
r 

a
d
d
in

g
 e

x
tr

a
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
ti
o
n
 

o
n
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
g
ro

u
n
d
s
 o

r 
b
o
th

.

T
h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

re
p
la

c
e
 t

h
e
 n

o
rm

a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 s
ti
ll 

b
e
 f
o
llo

w
e
d
 b

e
fo

re
 a

n
y
 e

x
tr

a
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 p

la
c
e
d

 o
n
 s

it
e
.

K
e
y
 p

h
ra

s
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
e
rm

s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 b

o
o
k
le

t

A
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 l

im
it

T
h
e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
la

n
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
p
t 

in
to

 e
a
c
h

 

y
e
a
r 

g
ro

u
p
.

E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 B

o
a
r
d

T
h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 g

ro
u
p
 f

o
rm

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 l
e
a
d
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 

n
in

e
 o

th
e
r 

e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

. 
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
a
ll 

p
o
lit

ic
a
l 
p

a
rt

ie
s
 

a
tt

e
n
d
 t

h
e
 e

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
.

N
u

m
b

e
r
 o

n
 r

o
ll

 (
N

O
R

)
T

h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 a

t 
s
c
h
o
o
l.

N
e
t 

c
a
p

a
c
it

y

T
h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
la

c
e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 a
t 

a
 s

c
h
o
o
l.
 I

t 
is

 

c
a
lc

u
la

te
d
 b

y
 c

o
m

b
in

in
g
 t

h
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
n
 a

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
th

a
t 

is
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

s
to

ra
g
e
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff
 r

o
o
m

s
. 

It
 i
s
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
u
p
ils

 t
h
is

 s
p
a
c
e
 i
s
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r.

R
e
c
e
p

ti
o

n
 c

la
s
s

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
r
e
a

d
e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 o

f 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
. 

S
ta

tu
to

r
y
 n

o
ti

c
e
 

p
e
r
io

d
 o

r
 s

ta
tu

to
r
y
 

n
o

ti
c
e

A
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
ti
m

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 l
a
w

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
in

g
 t

o
 d

o
 o

r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g
. 
T

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 a

d
a
p
t 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 v

ie
w

s
 r

a
is

e
d
 i
n

 t
h
e
 

in
it
ia

l 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

P
a
g

e
 2

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 L

it
tl
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

Page 40



P
a
g

e
 4

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 L

it
tl
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
a
g

e
 5

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 L

it
tl
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

3
. 
H

o
w

 h
a
s
 t

h
e
 p

r
o
p

o
s
a
l 

b
e
e
n

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
?

 
W

h
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

s
c
h
o

o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
 w

e
 h

a
d
 t
o
  

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r:

 

 
e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
p
o
p
u
la

r 
a
n
d
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
s
c
h
o

o
ls

 a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 c

h
o
ic

e
 a

n
d
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 b

y
 

 
e
n
s
u
ri

n
g
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

s
c
h
o

o
ls

 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
;

 
re

c
e
p
ti
o
n
 i
n
 2

0
1
4
 h

a
v
e
 a

ll 
th

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
y
 n

e
e

d
 i
n
 t

im
e
 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 p

re
fe

rr
e
d
  

 

 
s
c
h
o

o
l;

 
n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

p
la

c
e
s
; 

a
n
d

W
e
 h

a
d
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 h
o
w

 m
a
n
y
 e

x
tr

a
 p

la
c
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
re

. 
T
o
 d

o
 t
h
is

 w
e
 l
o
o
ke

d
 a

t:

 
 

m
o
n
it
o
r 

b
ir

th
 p

a
tt

e
rn

s
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

; 
a
n
d

 

 
 

m
a
n
y
 r

e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 p

la
c
e
s
 w

e
re

 a
p
p
lie

d
 f
o
r 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e

 c
it
y
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 t
h
e
 v

a
ri

o
u
s
 p

re
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
 

 
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 m
a
d
e
.

M
o
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 f
o
u
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
. 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l.
 W

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 2

0
11

 o
n
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
L
it
tl
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 s

u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 t

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 p

o
p
u
la

r;
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 l
o

o
k
 a

g
a
in

 a
t 

th
e
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 u

s
in

g
 l
a
n
d
 n

e
x
t 

to
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o

o
l.

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 l
o

o
k
e
d
 a

g
a
in

 a
t 

th
is

 w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

. 
W

e
 c

a
n
 n

o
w

 b
ri

n
g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 t
h
is

 

re
v
is

e
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
. 

T
h
is

 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
l.
 

L
it
tl
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
m

it
ti
n
g
 e

x
tr

a
 p

u
p
ils

 i
n
to

 r
e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o

n
 

a
 t
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 b

a
s
is

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

p
la

c
e
s
 u

n
ti
l 
w

e
 c

o
u
ld

 b
ri

n
g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 t
h
is

 n
e
w

 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
l.
 W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 t
o
 a

d
m

it
 p

u
p
ils

 o
n
 a

 t
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 

b
a
s
is

 u
n
ti
l 
th

e
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

g
re

e
d
.

Q
u
a
rr

y
 M

o
u
n
t 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l 
is

 o
n
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

s
it
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
tl
y
 e

x
p
a
n
d
e
d
.

In
it
ia

l 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 h

e
a
d
 t
e
a
c
h
e
r 

a
n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

in
g
 b

o
d
y
 a

n
d
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
2
 

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 B

o
a
rd

 g
a
v
e
 u

s
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
 o

n
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l.

4
. D

e
m

o
g

r
a
p

h
ic

 i
n

fo
r
m

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 t

h
re

e
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

 o
ff

e
ri

n
g
 1

2
0
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

p
la

c
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
. 

T
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
 

 
w

o
u
ld

 m
e
a
n
 a

 t
o
ta

l 
o
f 

1
8

0
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

p
la

c
e
s
.

 
p
la

c
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 A

d
m

is
s
io

n
 P

o
lic

y)
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

th
e
y
 w

ill
 s

ta
rt

 s
c
h
o

o
l.
 

 
T
a

b
le

 A

P
ri

m
a
ry

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
re

a

C
u

rr
e
n

t

A
d

m
is

s
io

n

L
im

it

Y
e
a
r 

G
ro

u
p

4
-5

 y
rs

3
-4

 y
rs

2
-3

 y
rs

1
-2

 y
rs

0
-1

 y
rs

W
o
o
d
h
o
u
s
e

1
2
0

1
3
9

1
3
6

1
7
4

1
9
7

1
4
5

 
T
a
b
le

 B
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 A

re
a
 H

e
a
lt
h
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 B

ir
th

 D
a
ta

 f
o
r 

th
e
 W

o
o

d
h
o
u
s
e
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 A

re
a
 (

s
e
e
  

 
m

a
p
) 

a
s
 a

t 
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
11

 a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
 l
im

it
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

re
a
.

 
T
a

b
le

 B

S
c
h

o
o

l
Y

e
a
r 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 w

il
l 

s
ta

rt
 s

c
h

o
o

l

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

B
le

n
h
e
im

 P
S

2
8
 

2
3
 

3
0
 

2
7
 

L
it
tl
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

S
7
8
 

9
0
 

1
1
4
 

8
1
 

Q
u
a
rr

y
 M

o
u
n
t 

P
S

4
3
 

7
7
 

6
4
 

5
4
 

T
o

ta
l

1
4
9
 

1
9
0
 

2
0
8
 

1
6
2
 

Page 41



P
a
g

e
 6

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 L

it
tl
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
a
g

e
 7

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 L

it
tl
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

5
. 
H

o
w

 t
o

 c
o
m

m
e
n

t 
o
n

 t
h

is
 p

r
o
p

o
s
a
l

  
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 B

o
a
rd

 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

y
o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
 w

e
 m

u
s
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
 y

o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 n
o
 l
a
te

r 
 

 
a
n
d
 a

s
k
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
. 

T
h

e
re

 w
il
l 

b
e
 a

 p
u

b
li
c
 m

e
e
ti

n
g

 o
n

T
h

u
r
s
d

a
y
 1

3
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r
 2

0
1
2

 a
t 

6
.3

0
p

m
 

L
it

tl
e
 L

o
n

d
o
n

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

r
im

a
r
y
 S

c
h

o
o
l,

 

M
e
a
n

w
o

o
d

 S
tr

e
e
t,

 L
e
e
d

s
 L

S
7

 1
S

R

 
T

h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n

 o
u
r 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 a

t 
w

w
w

.l
e
e
d
s
.g

o
v.

u
k
 o

r 
b
y
 c

a
lli

n
g
  

 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 t

h
e
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 B

o
a
rd

 w
h
e
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 d

e
c
is

io
n
. 

 
T
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 i
n
 w

ri
ti
n
g
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
:

e
d

u
c

.s
c

h
o

o
l.
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

@
le

e
d

s
.g

o
v
.u

k

 
n
a
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
.

 
P

le
a
s
e
 r

e
m

e
m

b
e
r 

th
a
t 

th
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
o
 g

a
in

 y
o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
 o

n
 a

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
to

 c
re

a
te

 e
x
tr

a
  

 
p
la

c
e
s
 a

t 
L
it
tl
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l.
 W

e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

y
o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
 o

n
 a

n
y
  

 
o
th

e
r 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

 
W

e
 a

re
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 f
o
r 

a
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 r

is
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

 g
ro

w
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

p
la

c
e
s
 i
n
  

 
L
e
e
d
s
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

. 
W

e
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
s
c
h
o

o
ls

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 t
o
 p

la
n
 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

h
o
w

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
  

 
o
n
g
o
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
e
v
e
ry

 c
h
ild

 i
n
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
 t

h
e

 m
e
d
iu

m
 a

n
d
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

. 
Y

o
u
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
  

 
th

e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 

o
n
 a

n
y
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
s
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

.

Page 42



P
a
g

e
 8

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 L

it
tl
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 L

it
tl
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n
d
 L

it
tl

e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 

P
ri

m
a
r
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
fr

o
m

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
u
b
li
c
 c

o
n

s
u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 r
e
s
p
o
n

s
e
 f

o
rm

P
le

a
s
e
 r

e
a
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lta

tio
n
 b

o
o
k
le

t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
n
d
 t
e
ll 

u
s
 y

o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
. 
T

h
e
 q

u
e
s
tio

n
s
 o

n
 t
h
is

 f
o
rm

 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 c

a
n
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 s

e
n
t 
b
y
 e

m
a
il 

to
 e

d
u

c
.s

c
h

o
o

l.
o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

@
le

e
d

s
.g

o
v
.u

k
 o

r 
b
y
 l
e
tt
e
r 

to
: 

 

L
e
e
d

s
 L

S
2
 8

D
T
. 
P

le
a
s
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 f
o
rm

s
 t
o
 t
h
is

 a
d
d
re

s
s
. 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 b
y
 4

p
m

 o
n

 F
ri

d
a
y
 1

9
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
. 
A

ll 
o
f 
yo

u
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 v

ie
w

s
 w

ill
 

b
e
 p

a
s
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 E

xe
c
u
tiv

e
 B

o
a
rd

.

 

w
w

w
.l
e
e
d

s
.g

o
v
.u

k
. 

Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

s

1
. 

P
le

a
s
e
 t
ic

k
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

.

1
a
) 

I 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
L
it
tl
e
 L

o
n
d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l.

P
le

a
s
e
 t

e
ll
 u

s
 m

o
re

 a
b

o
u

t 
y
o

u
r 

v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
r 

re
a
s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
m

. 

S
tr

o
n

g
ly

 
a

g
re

e
A

g
re

e

N
e

it
h

e
r 

a
g

re
e
 n

o
r 

d
is

a
g

re
e

D
is

a
g

re
e

S
tr

o
n

g
ly

 
d

is
a

g
re

e
D

o
n

’t
 

k
n

o
w

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 s
h

e
e
t 

if
 n

e
e

d
e

d

6
. 
W

h
a
t 

h
a
p

p
e
n

s
 t

o
 y

o
u

r
 c

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

a
r
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
x

t 
s
te

p
s
 o

f 
 

 
th

e
 p

r
o

c
e
s
s
?

D
a
te

K
e
y
 e

v
e
n

t

1
8
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
2

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 B

o
a
rd

 g
a
v
e
 u

s
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
 

o
n
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l

1
0
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

P
u
b
lic

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 b

e
g
in

s
 f

o
r 

a
 p

e
ri
o
d

 

o
f 

6
 w

e
e
k
s

1
3
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

P
u
b
lic

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 a

t 
L
it
tl
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s

  
T

h
e
 e

a
rl

ie
s
t 

th
e
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 B

o
a
rd

 c
a
n
 m

a
k
e
 a

 d
e
c
is

io
n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

t 
th

e
ir
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

n
 

 
1
2
 D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2

 

 
s
o
 i
t 

is
 r

e
a
lly

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

y
o
u
 t
e
ll 

u
s
 y

o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
.

Page 43



P
a
g

e
 1

0
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 L

it
tl
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
a
g

e
 1

1
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 L

it
tl
e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

2
.

3
.

Y
o

u
r 

p
e
rs

o
n

a
l 
d

e
ta

il
s
 (

if
 y

o
u
 w

a
n
t 
y
o
u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 b

e
 f
o
rm

a
lly

 a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
d
)

A
d
d
re

s
s:

E
m

a
il 

a
d
d
re

s
s:

P
a
re

n
t/
c
a
re

r 
o
f 
p
re

s
e
n
t 
p
u
p
il(

s)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
a
re

n
t/
c
a
re

r 
o
f 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
h
ild

  
  
  
  
  

P
u
p
il

G
o
v
e
rn

o
r

M
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
ta

ff
 

L
o
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
t 

E
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e

 

D
a

ta
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 A
c

t 
1
9

9
8

re
s
p

o
n
s
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
lly

. 

P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
n

d
 y

o
u

r 
re

p
ly

 t
o

:

Y
e

s
N

o

Y
e

s
N

o

 

b
e
lo

w
 a

n
d
 s

ta
te

 t
h
e
 n

a
m

e
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

la
n
g
u
a
g
e
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 t

h
e
n

 p
u
t 

y
o
u
 o

n
 h

o
ld

 w
h
ile

 w
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

a
n
 i
n
te

rp
re

te
r.

A
ra

b
ic

:

B
e
n

g
a
li

:

C
a
n

to
n

e
s
e
:

F
a
rs

i:

P
u

n
ja

b
i:

K
u

rd
is

h
:

C
z
e
c
h

:

F
re

n
c
h

:

S
i 

v
o
u
s
 
n
e
 
p
a
rl
e
z
 
p
a
s
 
a
n
g
la

is
 
e
t 

q
u
e
 
v
o
u
s
 
a
v
e
z
 

q
u
e
 n

o
u
s
 c

o
n
ta

c
to

n
s
 u

n
(e

) 
in

te
rp

rè
tr

e
.

P
o

li
s
h

:

S
lo

v
a
k
:

S
o

m
a
li

:

H
a
d
d
ii 

a
a
d
a
n
 

a
f 

In
g
ir
iis

k
a
 

k
u
 

h
a
d
lin

 
u
n
a
 

b
a
a
h
a
n
 

fa
d
la

n
 

s
o
o
 

w
a
c
 

la
m

b
a
rk

a
 

te
le

e
fo

o
n
k
a
 

h
o
o
s
e
 

o
o
 

m
a
g
a
c
a
 s

h
e
e
g
 lu

q
a
d
d
a
a
d
a
g
. 
 K

a
 d

ib
 b

a
a
n
 k

u
g
u
 o

ra
n
 

d
o
o
n
a
a
 s

u
g
 i
n
ta

 a
a
n
 t

u
rj
u
m

a
a
n
 l
a
 x

ir
iir

e
y
n
o
.

T
ig

ri
n

y
a
:

U
rd

u
:

P
h
o
n
e
: 

0
1
1
3
 2

2
4
 3

8
6
7

Page 44



You are invited to a 

public meeting

Thursday 13 September 2012
at 6.30pm

Little London Community 

Primary School  
Meanwood Street, Leeds, LS7 1SR

 Find out more about the proposal

 Opportunity to have your say

 Chance to ask questions

Proposal to expand 

Little London Community 
Primary School 

from September 2014

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Proposal to expand 

Rufford Park Primary School 
from September 2014

 

Public consultation Monday 10 September to

Friday 19 October 2012

Page 47



P
a
g

e
 2

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 R

u
ff

o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
a
g

e
 3

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 R

u
ff

o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

C
o
n
te

n
ts

1
. 

I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

2
. 

W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 p

r
o
p

o
s
a
l?

3
. 

H
o
w

 h
a
s
 t

h
e
 p

r
o
p

o
s
a
l 

b
e
e
n

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
?

4
. 

D
e
m

o
g

r
a
p

h
ic

 i
n

fo
r
m

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 

5
. 

H
o
w

 t
o

 c
o
m

m
e
n

t 
o
n

 t
h

e
 p

r
o
p

o
s
a
l

6
. 
 W

h
a
t 

h
a
p

p
e
n

s
 t

o
 y

o
u

r
 c

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

a
r
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
x

t 
s
te

p
s
 

 
o

f 
th

e
  

p
r
o

c
e
s
s
?

 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 F

o
r
m

1
. 
I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

T
h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

e
x
p
la

in
s
 w

h
y
 t

h
e
 l
o

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
in

g
 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

s
c
h
o

o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
 a

t 
R

u
ff

o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l 
fr

o
m

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 

Y
o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
 a

re
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 u

s
 s

o
 p

le
a
s
e
 t

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 o

p
p
o

rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 e

x
p
re

s
s
 y

o
u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
l.

o
f 

it
’s

 c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

re
 n

o
w

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 t

h
e
 e

x
tr

a
 p

la
c
e
s
 w

e
 b

e
lie

v
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 

fr
o
m

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 

F
o
r 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
y
e
a
rs

 n
o
w

 t
h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 m
a
rk

e
d
 u

p
tu

rn
 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

ir
th

 r
a
te

 

a
n
d
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 h

a
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 

fe
w

 y
e
a
rs

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

s
c
h
o

o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
.

A
re

a
 H

e
a
lt
h
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 d

a
ta

 o
n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

b
ir

th
s
 i
n
 L

e
e
d
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 

p
re

d
ic

ts
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 t

h
is

 t
o
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

2
0
1
8
. 

2
.  
W

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 p

r
o
p

o
s
a
l?

T
h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

s
k
in

g
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 a

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 c
re

a
te

 e
x
tr

a
 p

la
c
e
s
 b

y
 

p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
tl
y
 e

x
p
a
n
d
in

g
 R

u
ff

o
rd

 P
a

rk
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c

h
o

o
l 

fr
o
m

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
.

T
h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 m
e
a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 o

n
 r

o
ll 

a
t 

th
e
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
to

 3
1
5
 b

y
:

 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

m
a
k
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 b

u
ild

in
g
.

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

m
e
a
n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
w

ill
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
ir
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
n
 r

o
ll 

to
 t

h
e
 f

u
ll 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

. 
T

h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 w

o
u
ld

 o
n
ly

 a
p
p
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 r

e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 c

la
s
s
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

fr
o
m

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
.

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
w

o
u
ld

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 a

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 ‘
n
e
t 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
’ 
o
f 

th
e
 s

c
h
o

o
l.
 T

h
is

 m
e
a
n
s
 m

a
k
in

g
 

s
u
re

 t
h
e
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
h
a
s
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
p
a
c
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

c
la

s
s
ro

o
m

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
g
ro

u
n
d
s
 o

r 
b
o
th

.

K
e
y
 p

h
ra

s
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
e
rm

s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 b

o
o
k
le

t

A
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 l

im
it

T
h
e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
la

n
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
p
t 

in
to

 e
a
c
h

 

y
e
a
r 

g
ro

u
p
.

E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 B

o
a
r
d

T
h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 g

ro
u
p
 f

o
rm

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 l
e
a
d
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 

n
in

e
 o

th
e
r 

e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

. 
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
a
ll 

p
o
lit

ic
a
l 
p

a
rt

ie
s
 

a
tt

e
n
d
 t

h
e
 e

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
.

N
u

m
b

e
r
 o

n
 r

o
ll

 (
N

O
R

)
T

h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 a

t 
s
c
h
o
o
l.

N
e
t 

c
a
p

a
c
it

y

T
h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
la

c
e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 a
t 

a
 s

c
h
o
o
l.
 I

t 
is

 

c
a
lc

u
la

te
d
 b

y
 c

o
m

b
in

in
g
 t

h
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
n
 a

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
th

a
t 

is
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

s
to

ra
g
e
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff
 r

o
o
m

s
. 

It
 i
s
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
u
p
ils

 t
h
is

 s
p
a
c
e
 i
s
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r.

R
e
c
e
p

ti
o

n
 c

la
s
s

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
r
e
a

d
e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 o

f 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
. 

S
ta

tu
to

r
y
 n

o
ti

c
e
 

p
e
r
io

d
 o

r
 s

ta
tu

to
r
y
 

n
o

ti
c
e

A
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
ti
m

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 l
a
w

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
in

g
 t

o
 d

o
 o

r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g
. 
T

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 a

d
a
p
t 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 v

ie
w

s
 r

a
is

e
d
 i
n

 t
h
e
 

in
it
ia

l 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

P
a
g

e
 2

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 R

u
ff

o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

Page 48



P
a
g

e
 4

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 R

u
ff

o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
a
g

e
 5

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 R

u
ff

o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

3
. 
H

o
w

 h
a
s
 t

h
e
 p

r
o
p

o
s
a
l 

b
e
e
n

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
?

 
W

h
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

s
c
h
o

o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
 w

e
 h

a
d
 t
o
  

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r:

 

 
e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
p
o
p
u
la

r 
a
n
d
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
s
c
h
o

o
ls

 a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 c

h
o
ic

e
 a

n
d
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 b

y
 

 
e
n
s
u
ri

n
g
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

s
c
h
o

o
ls

 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
;

 

 
re

c
e
p
ti
o
n
 i
n
 2

0
1
4
 h

a
v
e
 a

ll 
th

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
y
 n

e
e

d
 i
n
 t

im
e
 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 p

re
fe

rr
e
d
 

 
s
c
h
o

o
l;

 

 
n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

p
la

c
e
s
; 

a
n
d

W
e
 h

a
d
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 h
o
w

 m
a
n
y
 e

x
tr

a
 p

la
c
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
re

. 
T
o
 d

o
 t
h
is

 w
e
 l
o
o
ke

d
 a

t:

 
 

m
o
n
it
o
r 

b
ir

th
 p

a
tt

e
rn

s
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

; 
a
n
d

 

 
 

m
a
n
y
 r

e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 p

la
c
e
s
 w

e
re

 a
p
p
lie

d
 f
o
r 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e

 c
it
y
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 t
h
e
 v

a
ri

o
u
s
 p

re
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
 

 
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 m
a
d
e
.

M
o
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 f
o
u
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
o
t 

o
f 

p
u
p
il 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 G

u
is

e
le

y
 /

 Y
e
a
d
o
n
 /

 R
a
w

d
o
n
 c

o
rr

id
o
r.
 I
n
 2

0
11

 

e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
is

 d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

o
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 l
o

o
k
e
d
 a

g
a
in

 a
t 

th
e
 w

h
o
le

 a
re

a
. 

M
a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
lly

 b
e
 e

x
p
a
n
d
e
d
. 

W
e
 a

re
 b

ri
n
g
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

R
u
ff

o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l 
a
n
d
 T

ra
n
m

e
re

 P
a
rk

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l 
(s

e
e
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
) 

to
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

h
o
le

 a
re

a
.

4
. D

e
m

o
g

r
a
p

h
ic

 i
n

fo
r
m

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

a
ta

  
c
h
ild

re
n
 w

ill
 g

a
in

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f
o
r 

a
 p

la
c
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 A

d
m

is
s
io

n
 P

o
lic

y)
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

th
e
y
 w

ill
 s

ta
rt

  

 
s
c
h
o

o
l.
 I
t 

a
ls

o
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
 l
im

it
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
s
e
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
o
s
e
  

 
w

h
o
 h

a
v
e
 c

h
o
s
e
n
 t

h
e
m

 a
s
 1

s
t 

p
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 f
o
r 

2
0
11

 a
n
d
 2

0
1
2
.

 
T
a

b
le

 A

 
y
e
a
r 

g
ro

u
p
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
.

 
T
a

b
le

 B

S
c
h

o
o

l
C

u
rr

e
n

t 

A
d

m
is

io
n

 

L
im

it

1
s
t 

p
re

f

1
s
t 

p
re

f

Y
e
a
r 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 w

il
l 

s
ta

rt
 

s
c
h

o
o

l

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

G
u
is

e
le

y
 I

S
9
0

9
1

7
1

6
8

6
6

7
7

8
1

1
5

1
7

6
8
0
 

6
3
 

8
8
 

5
4
 

T
ra

n
m

e
re

 P
a
rk

 P
S

4
5

5
5

7
5

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w

a
y
 P

S
3
0

2
9

2
5

5
0

4
4

5
7

4
1

R
u
ff
o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
S

3
0

2
6

3
3

6
7

8
3

8
9

8
6

R
a
w

d
o
n
 L

it
tl
e
m

o
o
r 

P
S

4
5

5
9

5
6

3
7

5
1

4
0

4
4

4
5

5
3

4
5

3
7

3
2

4
0

3
0

6
0

5
3

6
0

5
9

5
9

6
0

6
0

S
S

 P
e
te

r 
a
n
d
 

Y
e
a
d
o
n

3
0

3
6

3
1

T
o

ta
l

3
9
0

4
1
9

4
0
2

3
9
8
 

3
9
8
 

4
5
1
 

3
9
6
 

N
e
a
re

s
t 

p
ri

m
a
ry

 

s
c
h

o
o

l 
to

 s
it

e

S
it

e
 n

a
m

e
H

o
u

s
in

g
 u

n
d

e
r 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

H
o

u
s
in

g
 n

o
t 

y
e
t 

s
ta

rt
e
d

fa
m

ily
 

d
w

e
lli

n
g
s
 

le
ft

 t
o
 

c
o
m

p
le

te

In
c
re

a
s
e
 

in
 p

u
p
ils

 
p
e
r 

y
e
a
r 

g
ro

u
p

d
w

e
lli

n
g
s

In
c
re

a
s
e
 

in
 p

u
p
ils

 
p
e
r 

y
e
a
r 

g
ro

u
p

G
u
is

e
le

y
 I

S

5
1
 

2
 

9
8
 

7
 

5
4
 

T
o

ta
l

1
5
9
 

6
 

T
ra

n
m

e
re

 P
a
rk

 P
S

1
4
1
 

5
 

 
 

R
u
ff
o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
S

 
 

2
1
 

1
 

R
a
w

d
o
n
 L

it
tl
e
m

o
o
r 

P
S

2
 

0
 

 
 

4
0
 

1
 

 
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

2
3
4
 

8
 

1
8
0
 

7
 

Page 49



P
a
g

e
 6

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 R

u
ff

o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
a
g

e
 7

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 R

u
ff

o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

5
. 
H

o
w

 t
o

 c
o
m

m
e
n

t 
o
n

 t
h

is
 p

r
o
p

o
s
a
l

  
a
n
d
 a

s
k
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
. 

T
h

e
re

 w
il
l 

b
e
 a

 p
u

b
li
c
 m

e
e
ti

n
g

 o
n

W
e
d

n
e
s
d

a
y
 1

9
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r
 2

0
1
2

 a
t 

6
.3

0
p

m
 

R
u

ff
o
r
d

 P
a
r
k
 P

r
im

a
r
y
 S

c
h

o
o
l,

 

R
u

ff
o
r
d

 A
v
e
n

u
e
, 

Y
e
a
d

o
n

, 
L
S
1
9

 7
Q

R

 
T

h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n

 o
u
r 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 a

t 
w

w
w

.l
e
e
d
s
.g

o
v.

u
k
 o

r 
b
y
 c

a
lli

n
g
  

 
0
11

3
 2

4
7
 5

7
9
3
. 

It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 w

id
e
ly

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 l
o

c
a
l 
a
re

a
. 

 
T
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 i
n
 w

ri
ti
n
g
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
:

e
d

u
c

.s
c

h
o

o
l.
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

@
le

e
d

s
.g

o
v
.u

k

 
n
a
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
.

 
P

le
a
s
e
 r

e
m

e
m

b
e
r 

th
a
t 

th
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
o
 g

a
in

 y
o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
 o

n
 a

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
to

 c
re

a
te

 e
x
tr

a
  

 
p
la

c
e
s
 a

t 
R

u
ff

o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l.
 W

e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

y
o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
 o

n
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

 

 
a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

 
W

e
 a

re
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 f
o
r 

a
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 r

is
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

 g
ro

w
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

p
la

c
e
s
 i
n
  

 
L
e
e
d
s
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

. 
W

e
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
s
c
h
o

o
ls

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 t
o
 p

la
n
 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

h
o
w

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
  

 
o
n
g
o
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
e
v
e
ry

 c
h
ild

 i
n
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
 t

h
e

 m
e
d
iu

m
 a

n
d
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

. 
Y

o
u
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
  

 
th

e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 

o
n
 a

n
y
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
s
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

.

Page 50



P
a
g

e
 8

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 R

u
ff

o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
a
g

e
 9

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 R

u
ff

o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n
d
 R

u
ff

o
rd

 P
a
rk

 

P
ri

m
a
r
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
fr

o
m

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
u
b
li
c
 c

o
n

s
u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 r
e
s
p
o
n

s
e
 f

o
rm

P
le

a
s
e
 r

e
a
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lta

tio
n
 b

o
o
k
le

t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
n
d
 t
e
ll 

u
s
 y

o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
. 
T

h
e
 q

u
e
s
tio

n
s
 o

n
 t
h
is

 f
o
rm

 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 c

a
n
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 s

e
n
t 
b
y
 e

m
a
il 

to
 e

d
u

c
.s

c
h

o
o

l.
o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

@
le

e
d

s
.g

o
v
.u

k
 o

r 
b
y
 l
e
tt
e
r 

to
: 

 

L
e
e
d

s
 L

S
2
 8

D
T
. 
P

le
a
s
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 f
o
rm

s
 t
o
 t
h
is

 a
d
d
re

s
s
. 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 b
y
 4

p
m

 o
n

 F
ri

d
a
y
 1

9
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
. 
A

ll 
o
f 
yo

u
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 v

ie
w

s
 w

ill
 

 

w
w

w
.l
e
e
d

s
.g

o
v
.u

k
. 

Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

s

1
. 
H

o
w

 m
u

c
h

 d
o

 y
o

u
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
?

 P
le

a
s
e
 t
ic

k
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

.

1
a
) 

I 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
R

u
ff

o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l.

P
le

a
s
e
 t

e
ll
 u

s
 m

o
re

 a
b

o
u

t 
y
o

u
r 

v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
r 

re
a
s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
m

. 

S
tr

o
n

g
ly

 
a

g
re

e
A

g
re

e

N
e

it
h

e
r 

a
g

re
e
 n

o
r 

d
is

a
g

re
e

D
is

a
g

re
e

S
tr

o
n

g
ly

 
d

is
a

g
re

e
D

o
n

’t
 

k
n

o
w

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 s
h

e
e
t 

if
 n

e
e

d
e

d

6
. 
W

h
a
t 

h
a
p

p
e
n

s
 t

o
 y

o
u

r
 c

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

a
r
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
x

t 
s
te

p
s
 o

f 
 

 
th

e
 p

r
o

c
e
s
s
?

D
a
te

K
e
y
 e

v
e
n

t

 

o
n
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l

1
0
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

P
u
b
lic

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 b

e
g
in

s
 f

o
r 

a
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
6

 w
e
e
k
s

1
9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s

 

 

 
1
2
 D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2

 

 
s
o
 i
t 

is
 r

e
a
lly

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

y
o
u
 t
e
ll 

u
s
 y

o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
.

Page 51



P
a
g

e
 1

0
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 R

u
ff

o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
a
g

e
 1

1
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 R

u
ff

o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

2
. 
H

a
v
e
 y

o
u

 f
o

u
n

d
 t

h
is

 b
o

o
k
le

t 
u

s
e
fu

l?
  
 

  
  
H

o
w

 c
o

u
ld

 w
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 b

o
o

k
le

t?

3
. 
H

a
v
e
 y

o
u

 f
o

u
n

d
 t

h
e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 u

s
e
fu

l?

  
  
H

o
w

 c
o

u
ld

 w
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
?

Y
o

u
r 

p
e
rs

o
n

a
l 
d

e
ta

il
s
 (

if
 y

o
u
 w

a
n
t 
y
o
u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 b

e
 f
o
rm

a
lly

 a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
d
)

A
d
d
re

s
s:

W
h

ic
h

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
a
re

 y
o

u
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it

h
?

P
a
re

n
t/
c
a
re

r 
o
f 
p
re

s
e
n
t 
p
u
p
il(

s)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
a
re

n
t/
c
a
re

r 
o
f 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
h
ild

  
  
  
  
  

P
u
p
il

G
o
v
e
rn

o
r

M
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
ta

ff
 

L
o
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
t 

 

 

D
a

ta
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 A
c

t 
1
9

9
8

re
s
p

o
n
s
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
lly

. 

P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
n

d
 y

o
u

r 
re

p
ly

 t
o

:

Y
e

s
N

o

Y
e

s
N

o

 

b
e
lo

w
 a

n
d
 s

ta
te

 t
h
e
 n

a
m

e
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

la
n
g
u
a
g
e
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 t

h
e
n

 p
u
t 

y
o
u
 o

n
 h

o
ld

 w
h
ile

 w
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

a
n
 i
n
te

rp
re

te
r.

A
ra

b
ic

:

B
e
n

g
a
li

:

C
a
n

to
n

e
s
e
:

F
a
rs

i:

H
in

d
i:

P
u

n
ja

b
i:

K
u

rd
is

h
:

C
z
e
c
h

:

F
re

n
c
h

:

S
i 

v
o
u
s
 
n
e
 
p
a
rl
e
z
 
p
a
s
 
a
n
g
la

is
 
e
t 

q
u
e
 
v
o
u
s
 
a
v
e
z
 

q
u
e
 n

o
u
s
 c

o
n
ta

c
to

n
s
 u

n
(e

) 
in

te
rp

rè
tr

e
.

P
o

li
s
h

:

S
lo

v
a
k
:

S
o

m
a
li

:

H
a
d
d
ii 

a
a
d
a
n
 

a
f 

In
g
ir
iis

k
a
 

k
u
 

h
a
d
lin

 
u
n
a
 

b
a
a
h
a
n
 

fa
d
la

n
 

s
o
o
 

w
a
c
 

la
m

b
a
rk

a
 

te
le

e
fo

o
n
k
a
 

h
o
o
s
e
 

o
o
 

m
a
g
a
c
a
 s

h
e
e
g
 lu

q
a
d
d
a
a
d
a
g
. 
 K

a
 d

ib
 b

a
a
n
 k

u
g
u
 o

ra
n
 

d
o
o
n
a
a
 s

u
g
 i
n
ta

 a
a
n
 t

u
rj
u
m

a
a
n
 l
a
 x

ir
iir

e
y
n
o
.

T
ig

ri
n

y
a
:

U
rd

u
:

P
h
o
n
e
: 

0
1
1
3
 2

2
4
 3

8
6
7

Page 52



You are invited to a 

public meeting

Wednesday 19 September 2012

at 6.30pm

Rufford Park Primary School 
Rufford Avenue, Yeadon, LS19 7QR

 Find out more about the proposal

 Opportunity to have your say

 Chance to ask questions

Proposal to expand 

Rufford Park 
Primary School 

from September 2014

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Proposal to expand 

Sharp Lane Primary School 
from September 2014

 

Public consultation Monday 10 September to

Friday 19 October 2012

Page 55



P
a
g

e
 2

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 S

h
a
rp

 L
a
n

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
a
g

e
 3

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 S

h
a
rp

 L
a
n

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

C
o
n
te

n
ts

1
. 

I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

2
. 

W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 p

r
o
p

o
s
a
l?

3
. 

H
o
w

 h
a
s
 t

h
e
 p

r
o
p

o
s
a
l 

b
e
e
n

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
?

4
. 

D
e
m

o
g

r
a
p

h
ic

 i
n

fo
r
m

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 

5
. 

H
o
w

 t
o

 c
o
m

m
e
n

t 
o
n

 t
h

e
 p

r
o
p

o
s
a
l

6
. 
 W

h
a
t 

h
a
p

p
e
n

s
 t

o
 y

o
u

r
 c

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

a
r
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
x

t 
s
te

p
s
 

 
o

f 
th

e
  

p
r
o

c
e
s
s
?

 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 F

o
r
m

1
. 
I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 
T

h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

e
x
p
la

in
s
 w

h
y
 t

h
e
 l
o

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
in

g
 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
 

 
s
c
h
o

o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
 a

t 
S

h
a
rp

 L
a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l 
fr

o
m

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 

 
Y

o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
 a

re
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 u

s
, 

s
o
 p

le
a
s
e
 t

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 e

x
p
re

s
s
 y

o
u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
  

 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
l.

 
it
s
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 a

re
 n

o
w

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 t
h
e
 e

x
tr

a
 p

la
c
e
s
 w

e
 b

e
lie

v
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 f

ro
m

  

 
a
n
d
 c

o
u
p
le

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
t 

o
f 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 n
e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 a

d
d
 m

o
re

  

 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

re
c
e
p
ti
o
n

 p
la

c
e
s
.

 
A

re
a
 H

e
a
lt
h
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 d

a
ta

 o
n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

b
ir

th
s
 i
n

 L
e
e
d
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

   

 
S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 p

re
d
ic

ts
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 t

h
is

 t
o
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

2
0
1
8
. 

2
.  
W

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 p

r
o
p

o
s
a
l?

 
T

h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

s
k
in

g
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 a

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 c
re

a
te

 e
x
tr

a
 p

la
c
e
s
 b

y
  

 

 
p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
tl
y
 e

x
p
a
n
d
in

g
 S

h
a

rp
 L

a
n

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c

h
o

o
l 

fr
o
m

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
.

 
T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 m
e
a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 o

n
 r

o
ll 

a
t 

th
e
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
to

 6
3

0
 b

y
:

 
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

m
a
k
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 b

u
ild

in
g
.

 
It
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

m
e
a
n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
w

ill
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

 
th

e
ir
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
n
 r

o
ll 

to
 t

h
e
 f

u
ll 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

. 
T

h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 w

o
u
ld

 o
n
ly

 a
p
p
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 r

e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 c

la
s
s
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

fr
o
m

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
.

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
w

o
u
ld

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 a

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 ‘
n
e
t 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
’ 
o
f 

th
e
 s

c
h
o

o
l.
 T

h
is

 m
e
a
n
s
 m

a
k
in

g
 

 
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
h
a
s
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
p
a
c
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

c
la

s
s
ro

o
m

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

 
n
o
n

-t
e
a
c
h
in

g
 s

p
a
c
e
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 h

a
ll,

 s
to

ra
g
e
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff

 r
o

o
m

s
. 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 n

e
t 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 

 
m

e
a
n
s
 e

it
h
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g
in

g
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

re
 u

s
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 m

o
m

e
n
t,
 a

d
d
in

g
 e

x
tr

a
 

 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
g
ro

u
n
d
s
, 

o
r 

b
o
th

.

 
T

h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

re
p
la

c
e
 t

h
e
 n

o
rm

a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 s
ti
ll 

 

 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 f
o
llo

w
e
d
 b

e
fo

re
 a

n
y
 e

x
tr

a
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 o

n
 s

it
e
.

K
e
y
 p

h
ra

s
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
e
rm

s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 b

o
o
k
le

t

A
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 l

im
it

T
h
e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
la

n
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
p
t 

in
to

 e
a
c
h

 

y
e
a
r 

g
ro

u
p
.

E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 B

o
a
r
d

T
h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 g

ro
u
p
 f

o
rm

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 l
e
a
d
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 

n
in

e
 o

th
e
r 

e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

. 
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
a
ll 

p
o
lit

ic
a
l 
p

a
rt

ie
s
 

a
tt

e
n
d
 t

h
e
 e

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
.

N
u

m
b

e
r
 o

n
 r

o
ll

 (
N

O
R

)
T

h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 a

t 
s
c
h
o
o
l.

N
e
t 

c
a
p

a
c
it

y

T
h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
la

c
e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 a
t 

a
 s

c
h
o
o
l.
 I

t 
is

 

c
a
lc

u
la

te
d
 b

y
 c

o
m

b
in

in
g
 t

h
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
n
 a

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
th

a
t 

is
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

c
la

s
s
ro

o
m

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
n
o
n
-t

e
a
c
h
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 h

a
ll,

 

s
to

ra
g
e
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff
 r

o
o
m

s
. 

It
 i
s
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
u
p
ils

 t
h
is

 s
p
a
c
e
 i
s
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r.

R
e
c
e
p

ti
o

n
 c

la
s
s

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
r
e
a

d
e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 o

f 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
. 

S
ta

tu
to

r
y
 n

o
ti

c
e
 

p
e
r
io

d
 o

r
 s

ta
tu

to
r
y
 

n
o

ti
c
e

A
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
ti
m

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 l
a
w

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
in

g
 t

o
 d

o
 o

r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g
. 
T

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 

n
o
ti
c
e
 i
s
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
d
e
ta

ils
, 

a
n
d
 i
n
v
it
e
s
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

. 

It
 f

o
llo

w
s
 a

 p
e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 l
ik

e
 t

h
is

 o
n
e
, 

a
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 a

d
a
p
t 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 v

ie
w

s
 r

a
is

e
d
 i
n

 t
h
e
 

in
it
ia

l 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

P
a
g

e
 2

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 S

h
a
rp

 L
a
n

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

Page 56



P
a
g

e
 4

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 S

h
a
rp

 L
a
n

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
a
g

e
 5

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 S

h
a
rp

 L
a
n

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

 3
. H

o
w

 h
a
s
 t

h
e
 p

r
o
p

o
s
a
l 

b
e
e
n

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
?

 
W

h
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

s
c
h
o

o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
, 

w
e
 h

a
d
 t
o
  

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r:

 

 
 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
p
o
p
u
la

r 
a
n
d
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
s
c
h
o

o
ls

, 
a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 c

h
o
ic

e
 a

n
d
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 b

y
 

 
 

e
n
s
u
ri

n
g
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

s
c
h
o

o
ls

 a
re

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
;

 
 

re
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 i
n
 2

0
1
4
 h

a
v
e
 a

ll 
th

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
y
 n

e
e
d
 i
n
 t

im
e
 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 p

re
fe

rr
e
d
  

 

 
 

s
c
h
o

o
l;

 

 
 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

p
la

c
e
s
; 

a
n
d

 
F

ir
s
t,
 w

e
 h

a
d
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 h
o
w

 m
a
n
y
 e

x
tr

a
 p

la
c
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
re

. 
T
o
 d

o
 t

h
is

 w
e
  

 
lo

o
k
e
d
 a

t:

 

 
 

to
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

b
ir

th
 p

a
tt

e
rn

s
 i
n
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
re

a
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

; 
a
n
d

 

 
 

m
a
n
y
 r

e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 p

la
c
e
s
 w

e
re

 a
p
p
lie

d
 f
o
r 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

re
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

p
a
re

n
ts

 

 
 

m
a
d
e
.

 
M

o
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 f
o
u
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
.

 
W

e
 a

re
 p

ro
p
o
s
in

g
 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 m
o
re

 s
c
h
o

o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
 i
n
 B

e
lle

 I
s
le

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
 b

ir
th

 r
a
te

 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 

 
h
a
s
 s

te
a
d
ily

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 

fe
w

 y
e
a
rs

, 
a
s
 h

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
. 

T
h
is

 h
a
s
 

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 c
re

a
te

d
 a

 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

m
o
re

 s
c
h
o

o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
. 

W
e

 h
a
v
e
 l
o

o
k
e
d
 a

t 
a
ll 

s
c
h
o

o
ls

 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 t
o
 

 
d
e
te

rm
in

e
 h

o
w

 a
n
d
 w

h
e
re

 w
e
 c

a
n
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
. 

W
e

 f
e
e
l 
w

e
 c

a
n
 r

e
a
lis

ti
c
a
lly

 e
x
p
a
n
d
 S

h
a
rp

 

 
L

a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l 
in

 t
im

e
 f
o
r 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

m
o
re

 s
c
h
o

o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
. 

 

 
In

it
ia

l 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 h

e
a
d
 t
e
a
c
h
e
r 

a
n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

in
g
 b

o
d
y,

 a
n
d
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
2
, 

4
. D

e
m

o
g

r
a
p

h
ic

 i
n

fo
r
m

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 
T
a
b
le

 A
 b

e
lo

w
 s

h
o
w

s
 h

o
w

 m
a
n
y
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

g
e
d
 0

-5
 l
iv

e
 w

it
h
in

 h
a
lf
 a

 m
ile

, 
th

re
e
 q

u
a
rt

e
rs

 o
f 

a
  

 
m

ile
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
in

 o
n
e
 m

ile
 o

f 
S

h
a
rp

 L
a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l.

 
T
a

b
le

 A

S
h

a
rp

 L
a
n

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
P

la
c
e
s
 

a
v
a
il

a
b

le
Y

e
a
r 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 w

il
l 

s
ta

rt
 s

c
h

o
o

l

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

0
.5

 m
ile

 r
a
d
iu

s
1
2
0

9
6

1
1
5

1
0
6

1
3
9

0
.7

5
 m

ile
 r

a
d
iu

s
1
8
0

2
4
3

2
4
8

2
3
4

2
8
2

1
 m

ile
 r

a
d
iu

s
3
3
0

3
7
0

3
6
3

3
5
9

4
0
8

S
c
h

o
o

l
P

la
c
e
s
 

a
v
a
il

a
b

le

Y
e
a
r 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 w

il
l 

s
ta

rt
 s

c
h

o
o

l

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

S
h
a
rp

 L
a
n
e

6
0

6
5

7
8

7
3

1
0
2

6
0

7
3

5
9

5
6

6
2

 
T

h
e
 m

a
p
 o

n
 p

a
g
e
 6

 s
h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 0

.5
, 

0
.7

5
 a

n
d
 1

 m
ile

 d
is

ta
n
c
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 m

a
p
  

 
a
ls

o
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 n

e
a
re

s
t 

s
c
h
o

o
l 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ri

e
s
 (

c
h
ild

re
n
 l
iv

in
g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
s
e
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ri

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
  

 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
t 
th

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

s
 t
h
e
ir
 n

e
a
re

s
t)
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 t
h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 f
o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 c

h
ild

re
n
 w

ill
 g

a
in

 p
ri

o
ri
ty

  

 
fo

r 
a
 p

la
c
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 p

o
lic

y.

 
T
a
b
le

 B
 b

e
lo

w
 s

h
o
w

s
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 w

h
o
 c

u
rr

e
n
tly

 h
a
ve

 e
ith

e
r 

S
h
a
rp

 L
a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

  
 

  
T
a

b
le

 B

Page 57



P
a
g

e
 6

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 S

h
a
rp

 L
a
n

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
a
g

e
 7

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 S

h
a
rp

 L
a
n

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

5
. 
H

o
w

 t
o

 c
o
m

m
e
n

t 
o
n

 t
h

is
 p

r
o
p

o
s
a
l

 
 

 
W

e
 a

re
 h

o
ld

in
g
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 t
o
 g

a
th

e
r 

th
e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
s
c
h
o

o
ls

, 
fa

m
ili

e
s
, 

c
a
re

rs
, 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

, 

 
g
o
v
e
rn

o
rs

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
u
b
lic

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w

ill
 g

iv
e
 e

v
e
ry

o
n
e
 a

 c
h
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 d

e
b
a
te

 t
h
e
  

 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 a

s
k
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
. 

T
h

e
re

 w
il
l 

b
e
 a

 p
u

b
li
c
 m

e
e
ti

n
g

 o
n

T
h

u
r
s
d

a
y
 2

7
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r
 2

0
1
2

 a
t 

6
.0

0
p

m
 

A
t 

S
h

a
r
p

 L
a
n

e
 P

r
im

a
r
y
 S

c
h

o
o
l,

 

 S
h

a
r
p

 L
a
n

e
, 

L
e
e
d

s
 L

S
1
0

 4
Q

E

 
T

h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n

 o
u
r 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 a

t 
w

w
w

.l
e
e
d
s
.g

o
v.

u
k
 o

r 
b
y
 c

a
lli

n
g
  

 
Y

o
u
 c

a
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
in

 w
ri

ti
n
g
, 

o
r 

v
e
rb

a
lly

 a
t 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 

W
e
 m

in
u
te

 a
ll 

 

 
p
u
b
lic

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lis

h
 t

h
e
s
e
 m

in
u
te

s
 o

n
 o

u
r 

w
e
b
s
it
e
. 

If
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
, 

it
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

y
o
u
  

 
g
iv

e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

a
g
re

e
in

g
 o

r 
d
is

a
g
re

e
in

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

, 
s
o
 t

h
a
t 

a
s
 m

u
c
h
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
  

 
T
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 i
n
 w

ri
ti
n
g
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
:

e
d

u
c

.s
c

h
o

o
l.
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

@
le

e
d

s
.g

o
v
.u

k

 
R

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 a

n
o
n
y
m

o
u
s
, 

b
u
t 

if
 y

o
u
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 a

n
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
le

a
s
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 y

o
u
r 

 

 
n
a
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
.

 
P

le
a
s
e
 r

e
m

e
m

b
e
r 

th
a
t 

th
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
o
 g

a
in

 y
o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
 o

n
 a

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
to

 c
re

a
te

 e
x
tr

a
  

 
p
la

c
e
s
 a

t 
S

h
a
rp

 L
a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l.
 W

e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

y
o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
 o

n
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

a
s
  

 
p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

 
W

e
 a

re
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 f
o
r 

a
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 r

is
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 

a
n
d
 a

 g
ro

w
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

p
la

c
e
s
  
 

 
in

 L
e
e
d
s
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

. 
W

e
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
s
c
h
o

o
ls

 i
n

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 t
o
 p

la
n
 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

h
o
w

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
  

 
o
n
g
o
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
e
v
e
ry

 c
h
ild

 i
n
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
 t

h
e

 m
e
d
iu

m
 a

n
d
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

. 
Y

o
u
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
  

 
th

e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 

o
n
 a

n
y
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
s
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

.
Map showing distances and nearest school boundaries

Page 58



P
a
g

e
 8

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 S

h
a
rp

 L
a
n

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 S

h
a
rp

 L
a
n

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n
d
 S

h
a
rp

 L
a
n
e
 

P
ri

m
a
r
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
fr

o
m

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
u
b
li
c
 c

o
n

s
u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 r
e
s
p
o
n

s
e
 f

o
rm

P
le

a
s
e
 r

e
a
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lta

tio
n
 b

o
o
k
le

t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
n
d
 t
e
ll 

u
s
 y

o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
. 
T

h
e
 q

u
e
s
tio

n
s
 o

n
 t
h
is

 f
o
rm

 

a
re

 t
h
e
re

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 y
o
u
, 
b
u
t 
yo

u
 d

o
 n

o
t 
h
a
ve

 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
m

 a
ll.

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 c

a
n
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 s

e
n
t 
b
y
 e

m
a
il 

to
 e

d
u

c
.s

c
h

o
o

l.
o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

@
le

e
d

s
.g

o
v
.u

k
 o

r 
b
y
 l
e
tt
e
r 

to
: 

 

L
e
e
d

s
 L

S
2
 8

D
T
. 
P

le
a
s
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 f
o
rm

s
 t
o
 t
h
is

 a
d
d
re

s
s
. 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 b
y
 4

p
m

 o
n

 F
ri

d
a
y
 1

9
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
. 
A

ll 
o
f 
yo

u
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 v

ie
w

s
 w

ill
 

 

w
w

w
.l
e
e
d

s
.g

o
v
.u

k
. 

Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

s

1
. 

P
le

a
s
e
 t
ic

k
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

.

1
a
) 

I 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
S

h
a
rp

 L
a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l.

P
le

a
s
e
 t

e
ll
 u

s
 m

o
re

 a
b

o
u

t 
y
o

u
r 

v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
r 

re
a
s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
m

. 

S
tr

o
n

g
ly

 
a

g
re

e
A

g
re

e

N
e

it
h

e
r 

a
g

re
e
 n

o
r 

d
is

a
g

re
e

D
is

a
g

re
e

S
tr

o
n

g
ly

 
d

is
a

g
re

e
D

o
n

’t
 

k
n

o
w

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 s
h

e
e
t 

if
 n

e
e

d
e

d

6
. 
W

h
a
t 

h
a
p

p
e
n

s
 t

o
 y

o
u

r
 c

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

a
r
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
x

t 
s
te

p
s
 o

f 
 

 
th

e
 p

r
o

c
e
s
s
?

D
a
te

K
e
y
 e

v
e
n

t

1
8
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
2

 

o
n
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l

1
0
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

P
u
b
lic

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 b

e
g
in

s
 a

n
d
 l
a
s
ts

 

fo
r 

6
 w

e
e
k
s

2
7
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

P
u
b
lic

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 a

t 
S

h
a
rp

 L
a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
a
t 

6
.0

0
p
m

 

fo
r 

s
u
b
m

it
ti
n
g
 y

o
u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e

 
A

ft
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

e
ri

o
d
 e

n
d
s
, 

a
ll 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
m

m
a
ri

s
e
d
 a

n
d
   

 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 o
r 

to
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 t

h
e
m

 i
n
 a

n
y
 w

a
y.

  
A

ll 
y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

, 
w

h
e
th

e
r 

g
iv

e
n
 i
n
 w

ri
ti
n
g
, 

 

 
o
r 

v
e
rb

a
lly

 a
t 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
, 

w
ill

 b
e
 t

re
a
te

d
 e

q
u
a
lly

.

 

 
1
2
 D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
2

. 
Y

o
u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
, 

 
s
o
 i
t 

is
 r

e
a
lly

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

y
o
u
 t
e
ll 

u
s
 y

o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
.

Page 59



P
a
g

e
 1

0
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 S

h
a
rp

 L
a
n

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

P
a
g

e
 1

1
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l 
to

 e
x
p
a
n

d
 S

h
a
rp

 L
a
n

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
4

2
.

3
.

Y
o

u
r 

p
e
rs

o
n

a
l 
d

e
ta

il
s
 (

if
 y

o
u
 w

a
n
t 
y
o
u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 b

e
 f
o
rm

a
lly

 a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
d
)

A
d
d
re

s
s:

P
a
re

n
t/
c
a
re

r 
o
f 
p
re

s
e
n
t 
p
u
p
il(

s)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
a
re

n
t/
c
a
re

r 
o
f 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
h
ild

  
  
  
  
  

O
th

e
r 

a
d
u
lt
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

P
u
p
il

G
o
v
e
rn

o
r

M
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
ta

ff
 

L
o
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
t 

 

 

O
th

e
r

D
a

ta
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 A
c

t 
1
9

9
8

v
ie

w
s
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 o

n
 t
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l.
 Y

o
u
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 o

n
ly

 f
o
r 

th
is

 p
u
rp

o
s
e
, 
a
n
d
 m

a
y
 

b
e
 s

h
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 w

h
o
 a

re
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

o
n
ly

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 a

n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 y

o
u
 r

a
is

e
. 
If
 y

o
u
 

d
o
 n

o
t 
w

is
h
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
d
e
ta

ils
 y

o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
 w

ill
 s

ti
ll 

b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
, 
b
u
t 
w

e
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 y

o
u
r 

re
s
p

o
n
s
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
lly

. 

P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
n

d
 y

o
u

r 
re

p
ly

 t
o

:

Y
e

s
N

o

Y
e

s
N

o

 

b
e
lo

w
 a

n
d
 s

ta
te

 t
h
e
 n

a
m

e
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

la
n
g
u
a
g
e
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 t

h
e
n

 p
u
t 

y
o
u
 o

n
 h

o
ld

 w
h
ile

 w
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

a
n
 i
n
te

rp
re

te
r.

A
ra

b
ic

:

B
e
n

g
a
li

:

C
a
n

to
n

e
s
e
:

F
a
rs

i:

P
u

n
ja

b
i:

K
u

rd
is

h
:

C
z
e
c
h

:

F
re

n
c
h

:

S
i 

v
o
u
s
 
n
e
 
p
a
rl
e
z
 
p
a
s
 
a
n
g
la

is
 
e
t 

q
u
e
 
v
o
u
s
 
a
v
e
z
 

b
e
s
o
in

 d
’a

id
e
 p

o
u
r 
c
o
m

p
re

n
d
re

 c
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t,

 v
e
u
ill

e
z
 

q
u
e
 n

o
u
s
 c

o
n
ta

c
to

n
s
 u

n
(e

) 
in

te
rp

rè
tr

e
.

P
o

li
s
h

:

p
o
m

o
c
y
 

w
 

z
ro

z
u
m

ie
n
iu

 
te

g
o
 

d
o
k
u
m

e
n
tu

, 
p
ro

s
im

y
 

S
lo

v
a
k
:

S
o

m
a
li

:

H
a
d
d
ii 

a
a
d
a
n
 

a
f 

In
g
ir
iis

k
a
 

k
u
 

h
a
d
lin

 
u
n
a
 

b
a
a
h
a
n
 

ta
h
a
y
 

in
 

fa
h
a
m

k
a
 

d
u
k
u
m

e
n
ti
g
a
n
 

la
g
u
g
u
 

c
a
a
w

in
o
, 

fa
d
la

n
 

s
o
o
 

w
a
c
 

la
m

b
a
rk

a
 

te
le

e
fo

o
n
k
a
 

h
o
o
s
e
 

o
o
 

m
a
g
a
c
a
 s

h
e
e
g
 lu

q
a
d
d
a
a
d
a
g
. 
 K

a
 d

ib
 b

a
a
n
 k

u
g
u
 o

ra
n
 

d
o
o
n
a
a
 s

u
g
 i
n
ta

 a
a
n
 t

u
rj
u
m

a
a
n
 l
a
 x

ir
iir

e
y
n
o
.

T
ig

ri
n

y
a
:

U
rd

u
:

P
h
o
n
e
: 

0
1
1
3
 2

2
4
 3

8
6
7

Page 60



You are invited to a 

public meeting

Thursday 27 September 2012
at 6.00pm

Sharp Lane Primary School 
Sharp Lane, Leeds LS10 4QE

 Find out more about the proposal

 Opportunity to have your say

 Chance to ask questions

Proposal to expand 

Sharp Lane Primary School 
from September 2014

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70


	Agenda
	4 Report on Statutory Proposals to expand the primary provision at Little London Community School, Sharp Lane Primary School and Rufford Park Primary School from September 2014
	SOAB Report 2014
	Outcome of Consultation December 2012
	Permission to Consult July 2012
	Little London Consultation Document
	Rufford Park Consultation Document
	Sharpe Lane Consultation Document
	Statutory Notice Representations March 2013


